
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDA Y, OCTOBER 13, 2015 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 
Hal Davidson 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

If you are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communicalionsfrom Citizens. or other designated agenda items. you must 
jill oul a speaker card (located em the table inside the from entrance 10 the Council Chambers) and deliver It 10 the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) mi11Ulesfor their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking /0 the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules oj 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with Ihe meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courlesy to others pJeme rum off or silence all ceJJ phones or pagers. Reponers or others with recording del!ices are requested 10 be staged at 
lhe back of the public sealing orea in order nollO interfere wilh the meeling. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
HeadpllOnes are available upon requestfor the hearing Impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF RF,GULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religion. faith, belief 
or non-belief,' Interested persons should contact the Clerkforfurther 
i1'!formati(}n. 

ROLLCALL 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM 
CITIZENS - At this time. members of the puhlic may comment on 
matters within the jurisdiction of the Town but not on the agenda. For 
the official record, individuals must state their name. There i.~ a 3 
minute limit for each speaker. The Council's response is limited 10 

responding to criticism. asking staff to review a matter commented 
upon. or asking that a matter be put on afoture agenda. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
I 

Page 1 of4 

I 

I 

\0 1315 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS 

I. PROCLAMATION - World Food Day, October 16,2015. 

2. PRESENTATION - Presentation by the Youth Council providing 
updates of their activities. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered consent calendar items and may 
be approved by a single motion unless removed at the request of 
Council/or/urther discussion/action. Other items on the agenda may 
be added to the consent calendar and approved under a single motion. 

3. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check Discussion; possible 
series 39398 -39469, totaling $68,708.27. action by MOTION; 

may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are lor Council discussion and action. It is at the 
discretion of the majority of the Council regarding public input 
requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing to speak on an 
Administrative Item should complete a Request to Speak Form and 
indicate the Item they wish to address. Council mayor may not accept 
public comment. 

4. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Discussion; possible 
Meeting of September 22, 2015 . action by MOTION. 

5. COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUNDING APPLICATIONS Discussion; possible 
Review, consideration and possible action to approve applications for action by MOTION. 
Community Outreach Funding as forwarded by the Health and 
Development Services Board for award of the 2016 Town Promotional 
Funds. Upon Council's decision, accountability contracts will be 
prepared for the selected organizations, in the amounts set by Council. 

The five applicants: 

• Proud Neighbors of Quartzsite 
• Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism 
• Quartzsite Business Chamber of Commerce 
• Quartzsite Historical Society 
• Quartzsite Senior Citizens Center 

Page 2 of4 
101315 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



6. PROPOSED TOWN CODE UPDATE - Discussion and possible Discussion; possible 
action regarding proposed Town Code update for Vendor Permits and action by MOTION. 
their issuance. 

7. BUSINESS LICENSES - Review and discussion of the Town's Discussion. 
business licenses (BLs). 

• Current business license fee - $25.00 

• 385 BLs issued in FY 13-14, totaling $10,040 

• 371 BLs issued in FY 14-15, totaling $9,735 

• 70 BLs issued so far in FY 15-16, totaling $1,795 

Item requested by Council Member St. Germain. 

S. EXECUTIVE SESSIO 

An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) for 
discussion or consultation with the Town Attorney in order to consider 
its position and instruct the Town Attorney regarding pending 
litigation: 

• Jennifer Marie Jones v. Quartzsite (Ninth Circuit Court of 
Appeals, Case No. 15-CV-16261) (appeal of U.S. District 
Court, Case No. CV20J3-02170); 

• Jennifer Marie Jones & John Lavern Jones v. Ouartzsite (U.S. 
District Court Case No. CV20J3-01770); 

• Jennifer Marie Jones v. Quartzsite, et al. (Ninth Circuit Court of 
Appeals, Case No. CVI5-16279) (appeal of U.S. District Court 
CV2012-01383); 

• Derrick Johnson v. Robert Brady, et al. (U.S. District Court 
Case No. CV14-01875); 

• Jennifer Jones v. Parker, et al. (Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals 
Case No. 15-16709) (appeal of U.S. District Court, Case No. 
CV 14-0 1907). 

Item requested by Mayor Foster. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

9. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

10. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

11. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

Page 3 of4 
10 1315 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



I I ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, I\l., U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, I\l. and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, Quartzsite, I\l., on the day of , 2015, 
at a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 

Quartzsite. 
By: _____________ ~, Town Clerk's Office. 

Page 4 of4 
101315 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Statistical Report SEPTEMBER, 2015 

Total Number of Patrons 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Peperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Books 
Arizana Books 
Foreign Language 
ILL Sent to other Libraries 
ILL. Received from other Libraries 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Kids Computer Use 
Graphic Novel 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 
CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 
TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference Questions 
Information 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 
Meeting Room Use 
Donations 

2,449 
386 
121 
136 
160 

5,668 
19 
1 

14 
o 

6,505 

6 
4 
3 

41 
15 

459 
1 

13 
515 
80 
45 
45 

1,227 

158 
135 
96 

336 
10 

205 
22 
23 
82 



QUARTZSITE CIllLDREN'S LffiRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2015 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PATRONS 

Young Adult - Nonfiction 
Young Adult - Fiction 
Young Adult - Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG ADULT BOOKS 

Children - Nonfiction 
Children - Fiction 

TOTAL CmLDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions AlC 

Information & Referral 
Donations 
Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

159 

83 

1 
21 

1 
23 

10 
20 

53 

76 

74 
40 
63 
31 

0 
0 
0 



OverDrive Marketplace Page lof2 

OW;~ 

Marketplace* 
Hello again. Billie Fowler Southwest Valley Library Consortium (AZ) 

Show/Hide preorder titlesLibrory information 
Contact information 
log out 

Esti'Y'lot!'d content credit I Estimated preorder total 
I Q.S h - -- - - - I 00" I No pinned carts 

'-dar~."-_. __ __ . __ _ J..:,:.J )flEW CARTS + Create c .•. = c; ,Co ~" 
~hOP C •• c( u te . '; .e"' ;- .. "'reo .' O·:M' I REPORTS AdmllflEW CARTS 

One Copy / One User & Mlttarad.Access Periodicals · 

Library statistics 

Cost Per Cire 

Simultaneous Use 

Select Express 

Self· Published 

Purchase Content Credit 

r1' Switch to Curate 

MorkQtploce settings 

Marketplace users 

Library site odmin 

Local Content 

MARC records 

I NEWS 12 I SUPPORT I FEATURED 

---_._----------_._-_._--_ ... _-------------

Website Standard cnd mobile t7 Run new report 

Collection 
From inception through 9/3012015 

One Copy/One User Metered Access (metered by time) 
Adv. 'C Advantage, ac.ross all Advantage accounts 
Cons ... Consortium 

i---·----~~~~ -C::.Act~-. - .--Ad';.---Co-';;-.- - Co~~-l 
I Format titles titl~s standard preorder sto~dClrd preorder . r

;;:~~--'6'dV' - Cons. Adv-:-- Adv.·- Cons-:-- - Co;'-;:"-
titles titles standard preorder standard preorder 

copies copies copies copies 

( copies copies copies copies : Audlobook 0 6 0 0 6 0 

Audiobook. 906 0 915 0 .Book 

Totol eBook 

Total 

15 4.674 

16 5,580 

15 

16 

o 
o 

4,751 

5,666 

Metered Access (metered by checkouts) 

!Format Adv. Cons. 
~ titles titles 

eBook 

Total 

20 1,458 

20 1,458 

User activity 

Ad\(, 
standard 
licenses 
purchased 

858 

858 

From 9/ 112015 through 9 / 3012015 

Adv. Cons. 
preorder standard 
licenses licenses 
purchas3d purchased 

o 
o 

40,950 

40,950 

Unique users with titles enecked out: 483 

Checkouts 

o 
o 

Cons. I 
preorder 'j 
licenses 
purchosed 1 

o 
o 

Holds 

o 571 

o 577 

o 
o 

o 
o 

730 

736 

1 For~at Count 
--- -- -- ---------------, fF;r~-- Count 

Audiobook 

--------- ------, 
Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

447 

1,n5 

2.222 

.Book 

Total 

67 

336 

403 

t+ Run new report 

, 

o 
o 

https:llmarketplace.overdrive.comILibraryStatisticslReport?W ebsiteType=B... . 10/1/2015 



Print Page 1 of2 

Circulation StatlsUcs By Item Report Class: 09/01/2015 to 09/30/2015 

Item Report Class 
Checked Checked 

Renewed 
In-House 

Booked 
In Out Use 

000 - 099 a a a 1 a 
100 - 199 4 4 2 1 a 
200 - 299 4 5 a a a 
300 - 399 15 20 5 5 a 
400 - 499 a a a a a 
500 - 599 4 6 6 a a 
600 - 699 21 18 8 11 a 
700 - 799 7 16 2 2 a 
800 - 899 8 7 a a a 
900 - 999 34 35 10 12 a 
AOV a a a a .0 
Aud 30 26 19 3 a 
AZ 11 19 a 13 - a 
AZNF 2 2 a 1 a 
AZR a a a a a 
BC a a a a a 
Biography a a a a a 
CO ROM a a a a a 
CO/AUO 36 45 31 2 a 
Christian Fiction 22 25 7 1 a 
OVO 496 515 59 288 a 
Easy Book 17 26 6 a a 
eBook a a a a a 
Fiction 184 217 32 22 a 
Fiction Large Print 73 70 8 2 a 
Fiction Paperback 32 31 3 a a 
French a a 3 a a 
Graphic Novel 1 1 a a a 
J Fiction 25 41 11 1 a 
J Non-Fiction 6 4 2 a 0 
J PBK 2 a a a a 
J Spanish a a a a a 
Jigsaw puzzle 17 13 2 10 a 
L 1 1 a a a 
Large Print Non- 1 1 a 1 a 
Fiction 
Magazine a a a a a 
Mystery 95 94 19 19 a 
Mystery Large Print 34 37 1 a a 
Mystery Paperback 67 69 16 2 a 

http://192.168.0.253 :81/1ibslqpllReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieidl = .. . 10/1/2015 



Print Page 2 of2 

Native American 0 0 1 0 0 
PHA 0 0 0 0 0 
Reference 0 0 0 0 0 
Romance 0 0 0 0 0 
Romance 47 39 4 3 0 
Paperback 
Science Fiction 5 11 3 2 0 
Science Fiction 3 4 0 5 0 
Paperback 
Spanish 1 1 4 0 0 
Undefined 11 13 0 4 0 
VHS 82 80 1 4 0 
Western 9 9 3 1 0 
Western Large Print 23 21 0 0 0 
Western Paperback 61 64 14 1 0 
YA Fiction · 6 6 9 1 0 
YA Non-Fiction 0 0 0 0 0 
YA Paperback 3 3 0 0 0 
Total' 1500 1599 291 418 0 

http://192.168.0.253 :81Ilibs/qpllReport?fie1dO=CircStats%2eDate&field 1 =... 10/1/2015 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
COMMON COUNCIL 

PROCLAMATION 

WORLD FOOD DAY 
October 16, 2015 

WHEREAS, the day is about recognizing and raising awareness of the worldwide 
problem of hunger, despite continuing advances in technology, millions of people 
around the world, and here in the Town of Quartzsite, lack sufficient food and many 
more are malnourished; and 

WHEREAS, World Food Day is a worldwide event designed to increase 
understanding and cause year-around action to alleviate hunger; and 

WHEREAS, the lack of energy and key nutrients caused by malnutrition make it 
difficult for individuals to sustain healthy, active lives and often results in illness, 
homelessness or death; and 

WHEREAS, Arizona has a strong commitment to making optimal use of the 
state's abundance; and 

WHEREAS, Arizona recognizes that all people in Arizona have an inalienable 
right to a food-secure future with access at all times to a culturally acceptable, 
nutritionally adequate diet through non-emergency sources; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Common Council of the 
Town of Quartzsite, La Paz County, Arizona, do hereby proclaim OCTOBER 16. 2015 
as WORLD FOOD DAY and urge the citizens of this community to work together in the 
struggle against hunger, malnutrition and poverty. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani , Town Clerk 

Given under my hand in these free 
United States in the Town of Quartzsite, 
ArizonA, on the 13th day of October, two 
thousand fifteen and to which I have 
caused the Seal of the Town of 
Quartzsite to be affixed and have made 
this proclamation pubic. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 

Agenda Item #3 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 39398 -39469, totaling 
$68,708.27. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid : check series 39398 -39469. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 39398 -39469. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #39398-39469 

Balances on all cash accounts as of October 9, 2015 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WIFA Debt Reserve Account $ 

2,988,272.63 
699,045.62 

4,916.18 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 9/26/15 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 10/08/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 10/08/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 10/08/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 10/08/15 $ 

130,594.46 
61,886.19 

566,379.39 
o 

278,363.89 
o 

288,015.50 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 

Medicare 

Federal WH 

State WH 

Retirement 

Retirement Loan 

Police Retirement 

Medical 

Dental 

LifejVOL Ins 

Vision 

AFLAC 

Misc Deductions 
Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 43 

Regular Hours: 

Overtime Hours: 

GOHS Grant OT: 
Total Number of Hours: 

$ 61,886.19 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

2,732.59 

878.23 

4,818.28 

1,550.08 

1,218.51 

730.59 

1,978.73 

1,211.58 

261.25 

141.62 

182.56 

1,456.64 

680.36 
17,841.02 

44,045.17 

2592.83 

99.00 

9.00 
2700.83 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 9/13/2015 to 9/26/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

39409 to 39416 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

457 Plan 

Prof it Sharing Plan 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 

2 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 1 

Check Issue Dates: 9/1812015 - 1019/2015 Oct 09, 2015 11:29AM 

Report Crite~ia: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check. Check Number = 39398-39469 

Clleck Check Invoice Description l:lvoice GL Account Amounl 

ISSL'e Date Number Payee Amount 

39398 

09/18/15 39398 Jeff Sorensen 126.00 Per Diem: Tri-State Seminar 9/21-9/24/15 ~ 5-500-5043 126.00 

Total 39398: 126.00 

39399 

09/18115 39399 Oscar Cruz 126.00 Per Diem:Tri-Stale Seminar 9121-9124/15 16-550-5043 126.00 

Tota! 39399: 126.00 

39400 

09/23115 39400 APS 870.13 Electric Service - Rec 01-185-5048 870.13 

09123/15 39400 APS 1,068.08 Electric Service - Police 01-140-5048 1,068.08 

09/23115 39400 AP5 311 .65 Electric Service - Parks 01-160-5048 311 .65 

09123115 39400 APS 670.12 Electric Service - PW 03-220-5048 670.12 

OSI23/15 39400 APS 2,071 .89 E~ Service - PW 03-220-504S 2,071 .8S 

09/23115 39400 APS 5,889.87 Electric Service - WWTP 15-500-5048 5,889.87 

09123/15 39400 APS 7,581 .86 Electric Service - Water 16-550-5048 7,581.86 

Total 39400: 18,463 .60 

39401 

09123115 39401 Arizona Supreme Court 150.00 Registration: Civil traffic Officer Tmg . P Shirley 01-150-5043 150.00 

Total 39401: 150.00 

39402 

09/23115 39402 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 8.34 Hardware/mise supplies· PW 03-220-5022 8.34 

09/23/15 39402 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 174.77 Hardware/mise supplies· Parks 01-180-5022 174.77 

09/2311 5 39402 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 90.15 Hardware/mise supplies· Water 16-550-5022 90.15 

09/23115 39402 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 404.75 Hardware/mise supplies· WWfP 15-500-5022 404.75 

Totai 39402: 678.01 

39403 

09/23/15 39403 Met!ife 539 .28 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 539.28 

09/23/15 39403 Metllfe 32.19 Dental Premium - M&C 01-110-5016 32.19 

09123115 39403 Metlife 131 .76 Dental Premium - Admin 01-130-5016 131.76 

09123115 39403 MatJife 474.01 Dental Premium - Police 01-140-5016 474.01 

09f23f~5 39403 Metlife 153.sa Dental Premium - Magistrate 01-1S0-50~8 153.68 

09123/~ 5 39403 Metlife 39.68 Oe:llal P~miu~ • P & Z 01-160-5C16 39.68 

~23115 39400 Matlife 122.17 Dental P~emium - Library 01-170-5C16 ' 22.17 

09/23/15 39403 Metlife 38.09 Dental P~emium • Parks 01-180-5016 38.09 

09123/15 39403 Metlife 23.81 Dental Premium· Cemetery 01-181-5016 23.81 

09/23115 39403 Metlife 23.81 Dental Premi:.Jm • Trans:t 01-230-5016 23.81 

09/23115 39403 Metlife 407.21 Dental Premium· PW 03-220-5016 407.21 

09/23115 39403 Metlife 95.27 ~ental Premium· WlNTP 15-500-5016 95.27 

09123115 39403 MelMe 141 .12 Dental Premium· Water 16-550-5016 141 .12 

TolaI39403: 2,222.06 

M " Manual Check, V = Void Cr:eck 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 
Check :ssue Dates: 9/18/2015 - 10/9/2015 Oct 09, 2015 11 :29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39404 

09/23/15 39404 Pam Shirley 72.00 Per Diem: Civic Traffic Trng - P. Shirley 01-150-5C43 72.00 

Tota! 39404: 72.00 

39405 

09/23/15 39405 Pitney Bowes Inc 674.05 Quarterly Postage Meter Rental 01-~ 30-5038 674.05 

Total 39405: 674.05 

39406 

09123/15 39406 Purcell Tire Co 284.15 2 New Tires - WWTP 15-500-5025 284.15 
09/23/15 39406 Purcell Tire Co 636.40 4 New Tires - Police 01-140-5025 836.40 

09/23/15 39406 Purcell Tire Co 284.15 2 New Tires - Parks 01-180-5025 284.15 

Total 39406: 1,204.70 

39407 

09/23/15 39407 Purchase Power 13.37 Postage Refil: - Admin 01-130-5042 13.37 

Total 39407: 13.37 

39408 

09123/15 39408 TDSTelecom 263.10 Telephone Service - Admin 01-130-5048 263.10 

09/23/15 39408 TDSTelecom 543.44 Telephone Service - Police 01-140-5048 543.44 

09/23/15 39408 TDSTelecom 198.85 Telephone Service - Magistrate 01-150-5048 198.85 

09/23/15 39408 TDSTeleeom 51.44 Telephone Service - P&Z 01-160-5048 51.44 

09/23/15 39408 TDSTelecom 151.48 Telephone Service - WWTP 15-50C-5048 151.48 

09/23/15 39408 TDSTeleeom 108.20 Telephone Service - Water 16-550-5048 108.20 

Total 39408: 1,316.51 

39417 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 32.10 Phone Service - M&C 01-110-5048 32.10 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 153.89 Phone Service - Admin 01-130-5048 153.89 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 72.73 Phone Service - Magistrate 01-150-5048 72.73 

10/0~/15 39417 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Service - P&Z 01-160-5048 59.21 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 45.78 Phone Service - Rec 01-185-5048 45.78 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Service - PW 03-22C-5048 59.21 

10/01/15 394~7 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Service - WWfP 15-500-5048 45.73 

10/01/15 39417 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Service - Water 16-550-5048 45.73 

Tcta139417: 514.38 

39418 

10/01/15 39418 Alseo - Steiner Corp 276.94 Uniform Cleaning Service - PW 03-220-5022 276.94 

10/01/15 39418 Alseo - Steiner Corp 33.90 Mat Cleani~g Services - Admin 01-130-5035 33.90 

10/01l"i5 39418 Alseo - Steiner Corp 30.33 Mat Cleaning Services - Com Ctr 01-185-5035 30.33 

Total 39418: 341.17 

39419 

10/01/15 39419 Dav!s Building Supply 70.67 Parts/Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 70.67 

10/01/15 394~9 Davis Building Supply 370.88 Parts/Supplies - Parks 01-180-5022 370.88 

M = Manual ChecK., V = Void Check 



Town of Quar.:zsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 3 
Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 - 10/9/2015 Oct 09, 2015 11 :29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39419: 441.55 

39420 

10/01/15 39420 Fedex 27.86 Shipping Charges - Police Dept 01-140-5042 27.86 

Total 39420: 27.86 

39421 

10101115 39421 Janet Coliier 67.42 Reimbursement: Snacks for ADOT Workshop 01-230-5022 67.42 

Total 39421: 67.42 

39422 

10101115 39422 Parker Oil Products 167.55 Unleaded Gasoline - Admin 01-130-5024 167.55 

10/01/15 39422 Parker Oil Products 1,866.63 Unleaded Gasoline - Police 01-140-5024 1,866.63 

10/01/15 39422 Parker Oil Products 533.92 Unleaded Gasoline - Parks 01-180-5024 533.92 

10/01i15 39422 ParKer OU Products 703.97 unieaded Gasoline - PW 03-220-5024 703.97 

10/01/15 39422 Parker Oil Products 665.21 Unleaded Gasoline - Transit 01-230-5024 665.21 

10/01/15 39422 Parker Oil Products 497.45 Unleaded Gasoline - WWTP 15-500-5024 497.45 

10/01/15 39422 Parker Oil Products 154.22 Unleaded Gasoline - Water 16-550-5024 154.22 

Total 39422: 4,588.95 

39423 

10/01/15 39423 Vision Service Plan 364.70 Employee Payroll Deduction 01-000-2209 364.70 

Total 39423: 364.70 

39424 

10107115 39424 Affordable Fence, Inc. 5,390.37 Reinstall Privacy Fence - PW 03-220-5030 5,390.37 

Total 39424: 5,390.37 

39425 

10/07/15 39425 Alsea - Steiner Corp 341.81 MaVUniform Cleaning Services - PW 03-220-5022 341.81 

10/07/15 39425 Alsea - Steiner Corp 68.82 Mat Cleaning Services - Admin 01-130-5035 68.82 

10/07/15 39425 Alsco - Steiner Corp 61.57 Mat Cleaning Services - Community Ctr 01-185-5035 61.57 

Total 39425: 472.20 

39426 

10/07/15 39426 APS 293.37 Efectr!c Service 03-220-5049 293.37 

Total 39426: 293.37 

39427 

10/07/15 39427 APWAArizona 25.00 Pavement Preservation Workshop - E. Brinkerhoff 03-220-5043 25.00 

10/07/15 39427 APWAA!izona 25.00 Paver:lent Preservation Workshop - O. Cruz 16-550-5043 25.00 

Total 39427: 50.00 

39428 

10/07/15 39428 Arizona Dept of Environme 2,500.00 WQL-Wate~ Quality-2014 Annual Fee 15-500-5051 2,500.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 

Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 - 10/9/2015 Dct09,201511:29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39428: 2,500.00 

39429 

10107115 39429 Bingham Equipment Comp 413.58 Blades for Loader - PW 03-220-5025 413.58 

10107115 39429 Bingham Equipment Comp 413.58 Blades for Loader - WVIITP 15-500-5025 413.58 

10/07/15 39429 Bingham Equipment Comp 413.58 Blades for Loader - Water 16-550-5025 413.58 

10/07/15 39429 Bingham Equipment Comp 413.58 Blades for Loader - Parks 01-180-5025 413.58 

Total 39429: 1,654.32 

39430 

10/07/15 39430 Bradiey Chevrolet 112.89 4 Wheel Alignment #1421 - Police 01-140-5025 112.89 

Total 39430: 112.89 

39431 

10i07i15 39431 Circuit Court For The State 2.85 Records Request Fee - Police 01-140-5035 2.8G 

Total 39431: 2.85 

39432 

10/07/15 39432 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 18.45 Bulk Water - Admin 01-130-5035 18.45 

10/07/15 39432 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 18.45 Bulk Water - Police 01-140-5035 18.45 

10/07/15 39432 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 18.45 Bulk Water - Magistrate 01-150-5035 18.45 

10/07/15 39432 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 18.45 Bulk Water - Library 01-170-5035 18.45 

10/07/15 39432 Diamond Brooks Bottled W 32.80 Bulk Water - PW 03-220-5035 32.80 

Total 39432: 106.60 

39433 

10/07/15 39433 Hill Brothers Chemical Co. 675.55 Chlorine Gas - WWTP 15-500-5050 675.55 

10/07/15 39433 Hill Brothers Chemical Co. 657.54 Chlorine Gas - Water 16-550-5050 657.54 

10/07/15 39433 Hill Brothers Chemical Co. 616.74 Sulphur Dioxide - WWTP 15-500-5050 616.74 

Total 39433: 1,949.83 

39434 

10/07/15 39434 Home Depot Credit Service 164.82 Reciprocating saws - Parks 01-180-5060 164.82 

10/07/15 39434 Home Depot Credit Service 164.05 Cordless Grass Blower - Townhall 01 -130-5060 164.05 

10/07/15 39434 Home Depot Credit Service 114.42 Grass Seed - Dog Park 01 -180-5086 114.42 

10/07/15 39434 Home Decot Credit Service 1,029.79 Grass SeedlFertilizer - Parks 01-180-5086 1,029.79 

Total 39434: 1,473.08 

39435 

10/07/15 39435 iWorQ Systems 1,200.00 Anr.ual Software Fee - Pavement Mgmt 01-"1 60-5051 -: ,200.00 

Total 39435: 1,200.00 

39436 

10/07/15 39436 Jack Pots Portables, Inc. 190.53 Porta Potties for Parks Dept 01-180-5035 190.53 

Total 39436: 19:::.53 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register ~ Consent Agenda Page: 5 

Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 -10/9/2015 Oet09,201511:29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39437 

10/07/15 39437 Johr. Andoh ~ ,249.98 Transit Assistance - April-June 2015 01-230-5035 1,249.98 

Total 39437: 1,249.98 

39438 

10/07/15 39438 Kansas State Bank 167.59 Principal Capital Lease - Konica Copy Machine 01-130-5058 167.59 

10/07/15 39438 Kansas State Bank 36.59 Interest Capital Lease - Konica Copy Machine 01-130-5057 36.59 

Total 39438: 204.18 

39439 

10/07/15 39439 Law Office Of Fred H. Welc 5,482.50 Indigent Defense Attorney:8/26-9/3/15 01-150-5074 5,482.50 

Total 39439: 5,482.50 

39440 

1 O/07ii 5 39440 Legend Technicai Services 209.70 Sewer Lab Services i 5-500-5039 209.70 

Total 39440: 209.70 

39441 

10/07/15 39441 Lusk Plumbing 818.73 Install new Water Heater/parts/labor 01-170-5030 818.73 

Total 39441: 818.73 

39442 

10/07/15 39442 Mark Goldberg 31.75 Craft Supplies - Summer Program 01-185-5023 31.75 

Total 39442: 31.75 

39443 

10/07/15 39443 Northern Safety Co. 37.61 Safety Wear - WWfP ~ 5-500-5022 37.61 

10/07/15 39443 Northem Safety Co. 123.77 Safety Wear - Parks 01-180-5022 123.77 

10/07/15 39443 Northem Safety Co. 87.27 Safety Wear - PW 03-220-5022 87.27 

To1aI39443: 248.65 

39444 

10/07/15 39444 Open Range Pest Control 25.00 Pest Cont:-0110/01/15 15-500-5035 25.00 

10/07/15 39444 Open Range Pest Control 37.00 Pest ControltO/01/15 01-130-5035 37.00 

10/07/15 39444 Open Range Pest Control 33.00 Pest Controi 10/01/15 03-220-5035 33.00 

10/07/15 39444 Ope!'! Ra!'!ge Pest Control 30.00 Pest Control 1 0/01/15 01-140-5035 30.00 

10/07/15 39444 Open Range Pest Control 60.00 Pest Control 1 0/01/15 01-185-5035 60.00 

Total 39444: 185.00 

39445 

10107/15 39445 Parker Auto & Marine 19.71 Universal join!s fo~ sweeper - PW 03-220-5025 ~9.71 

Total 39445: 19.71 

39448 
10/07/15 39446 Parker Motor Co. 976.45 Anti-Lock Brake System Control #1421 • PO 01-140-5025 976.45 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 6 
Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 -10/9/2015 aet09,201511:29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Isst,;e Date Nu~ber Payee Amount 

Total 39446: 976.45 

39447 
10/07/15 39447 Pioneer Landscaping Mate 175.68 Coco Brown 1" Screened 03-220-5029 175.66 

Total 39447: 175.66 

39448 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 397.47 Payroll Payables C1-000-2209 397.47 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 7.43 Employee Life !nsur - M&C 01-110-5016 7.43 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 25.74 Employee Life Insur - Admin 01-13C-5016 25.74 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 91.58 Employee Ufe Insur - Police 01-140-5016 91.58 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 32.17 Employee Life Insur - Magistrate 01-150-5016 32.17 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 12.38 Employee Life Insur - P&Z 01-160-5018 12.38 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 21.42 Employee Life Insur - Library 01-170-5018 21.42 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 11.88 Employee Life Insur - Parks 01-180-5016 11.88 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 9.90 Employee Life Insur - Rec 01-185·5016 9.90 

10107/15 39448 PrinCipal Financial Group 7.43 Employee Life Insur . Cemetery 01-181-5016 7.43 

10107/15 39448 PrinCipal Financial Group 7.42 Employee Life Insur - Transit 01-230-5016 7.42 

10107/15 39448 Principal Financial G:-oup 77.20 Employee Life Insur - PW 03-220-5016 77.20 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 22.78 Employee Life Insur - VWVTP 15-500-5016 22.78 

10/07/15 39448 Principal Financial Group 28.22 Employee Life Insur - Water 16-550-5016 28.22 

Total 39448: 753.02 

39449 
10/07115 39449 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 33.00 Town logo on work shirts - PW 03-220-5019 33.00 

10/07/15 39449 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 33.00 Town logo on work shirts - Parks 01-180-5019 33.00 

10/07/15 39449 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 49.50 Town logo on work shirts -I/WIITP 15-500-5019 49.50 

10/07/15 39449 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 49.50 Town logo on work shirts - Water 16-550-5019 49.50 

Tcta139449: 165.00 

39450 
10/07/15 39450 Quill Corporation 263.27 Printer and Toner - Court 01-150-5022 263.27 

10/07/15 39450 Quill Corporation 30.19 Office Supplies - Admin 01-130-5022 30.19 

10/07/15 39450 Quill Corporation 9.78 Office Supplies - Water 16-550-5022 9.78 

1C/07/15 39450 Qui!1 Corporation 9.78 Office Supplies - WWfP 15-500-5022 9.78 

10/07/15 39450 Quiil Corporation 5.98 Office Supplies - Transit 01-230-5022 5.98 

10/07/15 39450 Quill Corporation 9.79 Office Supplies - P & Z 01-160-5022 9.79 

Tota! 39450: 328.79 

39451 
~0107/15 39451 River City Newspapers 48.38 Publish Ordinance 15-05 - Legal#8860 01-160-5035 48.38 

Total 39451: 48.38 

39452 
~ O/07/15 39452 Rush Signs 300.00 Ver.icle Lettering #1420 - Police 01 -~ 40-5025 300.00 

Total 39452: 300.00 

39453 
10/07/15 39453 Southwest Laboratories, In 14.6~ nrug Test 01-~85-5084 14.62 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Tow:1 of Qua1zsite Check Register ~ Consent Agenda Page: 7 

Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 ~ 10/9/2015 Oet09,2015 11:29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

10/07/15 39453 Southwest Laboratories, In 2.44 Drug Test 15~500~5084 2.44 

10/07/15 39453 Southwest Laboratories, In 2.44 Drug Test 16·550-5084 2.44 

Total 39453: 19,50 

39454 
10/07/15 39454 Town of Parker 28.18 Records Request 01-130-5035 28.18 

Totai 39454: 28.18 

39455 
10/07/15 39455 Town of Payson 250.00 Military Surplus 1033 Program 01-140-5051 250.00 

Total 39455: 250.00 

39456 
10/07/15 39456 Universal Licensing Servic 25.70 Renew call sign WNUS620 - Process Fee 01-140·5051 25.70 

Total 39456: 25.70 

39457 
10/07/15 39457 Universal Police Supply Co 587.57 Uniform Allowance - E. Babcock 01~140-5019 587.57 

Total 39457: 587.57 

39458 
10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 61.22 Cell Phone Services 01~230~5048 61.22 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 83.53 Cell Phone Services 01~130~5048 83.53 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 91.83 Ceil Phone Services 01~180~5048 91.83 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 35.99 Cell Phone SeiVices 01~140-5048 35.99 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 30.61 Cell Phone Services 01-185-5048 30.61 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 39.58 Cell Phone Services 03-220-5048 39.58 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 61.22 Cell Phone Services 15-500-5048 61.22 

10/07/15 39458 Verizon Wireless 158.38 Cell Phone Services 16-550-5048 158.38 

Total 39458: 562.36 

39459 
10/07/15 39459 Ward Law Offices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutorial Services 01~150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 39459: 3,200.00 

39460 
10/07/15 39460 Weeks Printing 291.60 Transit Flyer ~ Schedule & Contacts 01-230-5033 291.60 

Total 39460: 291.60 

39461 
10/07/15 39461 Empire Southwest 107.41 Parts for Sweepe~ - PW 03~22C-5025 107.41 

10/07/15 39461 Empire Southwest 1,274.69 Equip/vehicle repair Sweeper - PW 03~220-5025 1,274.69 

Total 39461: 1,382.10 

39462 
10/07/15 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 10.99 Phone Services 01-110-5048 10.99 

10/07/15 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 55.45 Phone Services 01-130-5048 55.45 

M = Manua: Check, V = Void Cr.eck 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Cor.sent Agenda Page: 8 

Check Issue Dates: 9/18/2015 - 10/9/2015 Oct 09, 2015 11:29AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amou~t 

10107115 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 25.84 Phone Services 01-150-5048 25.84 

lCI07115 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 20.89 Phone Services 01-160-5048 20.89 

10/07/15 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 20.89 Phone Services 01-170-5048 20.89 

10/07/15 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 15.94 Phone Services 01-185-5048 15.94 

10/C7/15 39482 Etherspeak Inc. 20.89 Phone Services 03-220-5048 20.89 

10/07/15 39462 Etherspeak Inc. 15.94 Phone Services 15-500-5048 15.94 

10/07/~5 39462 Etherspeak inc. 15.94 Phone Services 16-550-5048 15.94 

Total 39462: 202.77 

39463 
10/07/15 39483 Visa 268.44 Hotel: Justice of Peace Conf - P. Shirley 01-150-5043 268.44 

10/07/15 39463 Visa 183.68 Hotel: Tri-State Conf - O. Cruz 16-550-5043 183.68 

10/07/15 39463 Visa 183.68 Hote!: Tri-State Conf - J. Sorensen 15-500-5043 183.68 

Total 39463: 635.80 

3946. 

10/08/15 39484 American Auto Parts LLC 106.98- Auto Part/Supplies - PW 03-220-5025 106.98-

10/08/15 39484 American Auto Parts LLC 56.14 Auto Part/Supplies - WWTP 15-500-5025 56.14 

10/08/15 39484 American Auto Parts LLC 56.14 Auto Part/Supplies - Water 16-550-5025 56.14 

10/08/15 39464 American Auto Parts LLC 56.14 Auto Part/Supplies - Transit 01-230-5025 56.14 

10/08/15 39464 American Auto Parts LLC 56.14 Auto Part/Supplies - Admin 01-130-5025 56.14 

10/08/15 39464 American Auto Parts LLC 613.71 Auto Part/Supplies - Police 01-140-5025 613.71 

10/08/15 39464 American Auto Parts LLC 56.14 Auto Part/Supplies - P&Z 01-160-5025 56.14 

10/08/15 39464 American Auto Parts LLC 75.19 Auto Part/Supplies - Parks 01-180-5025 75.19 

Total 39464: 862.62 

39465 

10/08/15 39465 Arizona Corporation Comm 10.00 Annual Corporation Report 01-130-5051 10.00 

Total 39465: 10.00 

39466 
10/08115 39468 John Andoh 1,249.98 July-Sept FY 15-16 Transit Assistance 01-130-5035 1,249.98 

Total 39466: 1,249.98 

39467 
10/08/15 39467 The Police & Sheriffs Press 16.24 Police ID - J. Keeling 01-140-5019 16.24 

10108115 39467 The Police & Sheriffs Press 16.25 Retired Police iD - X. Frausto 01-140-50~9 16.25 

Tota! 39467: 32.49 

39468 
10/08/15 39468 Visa 88.00 Spir.e Labels ~or Books - Library 01-170-5022 88.00 

10/08115 39468 Visa 99.03 Foiio Case for iPad 01-1 10-5022 99.03 

1C/08/15 39468 Visa 9.89 Apps for Ipads - Counci! 01-110-5022 9.89 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 8.63 Gold Spray Paint for Flag Pole 01-110-5022 8.63 

1C/08/15 39468 Vsa 34.56 32 Certificate Frames for volunteers 01-110-5022 34.58 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 5.40 Primer/sealer spray for flag pole 01-110-5022 5.4C 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 500.00 PainVSealer fer vehicle #1420 - Police 01-140-5025 500.00 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 171.92 Snacks for After School Program 01-185-5095 171.92 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 14.95 "Deposit Only" Stamp - P&Z 01-160-5022 14.95 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 14.95 "Deposit Only" Stamp - WWTP 15-500-5022 14.95 

M = Manua! Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Qua:1ZSite 

Ched< Chec.~ 

Issue Date Nu~ber Payee 

10/:;8115 39468 Visa 

101OB/15 39468 Visa 

10/08/15 39468 Visa 

10/08115 39468 Visa 

10108115 39468 Visa 

10108115 39468 Visa 

Total 39468: 

39469 

10/08/15 39469 Parker Office Supply 

ToCal 39469: 

Grand Totals: 

Grand Totals: 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.CheCk. Number = 39398-39469 

M = Manua: Check, V = Void Check 

Invoice 

Amount 

Check Register - Consent Agenda 

Checi<: Issue Oates: Q/1812015 ·101912015 

Description 

14.95 ·Deposl~ Oniy" Stamp· Water 

98.48 liJncheon· Suicide Prevention Mtg 

57.00 Inventory Talis· Admin 

26.00 Survey: Volunteer Nomination 

7.99 New Domeln Name 

10.98 Apps for IPad 

1,162.73 

218.98 ' Council Nameplates/engraving 

218.98 

68,708.27 

Page: 9 

Oct09, 201S 11:29AM 

Invoice GL Account Ar.lOUnt 

16-550-5022 14.95 

01-13Q.5043 98.48 

01-130-5C22 57.00 

01-130-5035 26.00 

O~ ·130·5035 7.99 

C~·130·5022 10.98 

01·130·5022 218.98 



Distribution Reports - Public Reporting System - Arizona State Treasurer's... Page 1 of 1 

Office of the .Arizona State 
Treasun~r 

Jeff DeWit 
Arizona State Treasurer 

Please select your criteria: 

• Geographical Loca-::ti..:.on:::,O::::;La~p=a=-z =Co.::.:u-=.:nt!c:;y ==~=3=v~ ________ --, 
• Recipient@l!.artzsite, Town Of v I 
• Distribution TypeS=IA':=:I:=;1 D~is=tr==ibu'"'Cti:=on=:T;:=y=pe=s=====-===;--=:=Y='-1 ----'-' 

• (As Of Date) Start *12015-Cl9-01 
• (As Of Date) End *1~20:=C1 ::=5-=09:=:-3'='0 ==_~~~-,'l'1 
• [submit I 

CountylRecipientlDistribution As Of Date Amount Exception 
La Paz County 

Quartzsite, Town Of 
City Sales Tax 2015-09-01 $28,500.71 $0.00 

City Sales Tax 2015-09-09 $10,992.23 $0.00 

City Sales Tax 2015-09-15 $3,082.67 $0.00 

City Sales Tax 2015-09-22 $26,990.45 $0.00 

City Sales Tax 2015-09-29 $8,092.15 $0.00 

Highway User Rev. Fund 2015-09-11 $111,309.43 $0.00 

State Sales Tax 2015-09-16 $27,725.68 $0.00 
Urban Revenue Sharing 2015-09-10 $36,892.53 $0.00 
Vehicle License Tax 2015-09-11 $10,028.01 $0.00 
Vehicle License Tax 2015-09-24 $11,510.26 $0.00 

Totals: $275,124.12 $0.00 

http://reports.aztreasury .gov 1 distribution! 

Net 

$28,500.71 

$10,992.23 

$3,082.67 

$26,990.45 

$8,092.15 

$111,309.43 

$27,725.68 

$36,892.53 

$10,028.01 

$11,510.26 

$275,124.12 

10/812015 



QUARTZSITE 

REVENUES W!TH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

REVENUE 

C~-OCO-4000 CITIZENS ON PATROL DONATIONS 

01-000-4011 RECAPTURE OF VENDOR SALES TAX 

01-000-4012 SKATE PARK DONAT!ONS 

01-000-4013 CONTINGENCY 

01-000-4014 SCHOLAR'S ACADEMY RENT 

01-000-4016 TRANSFER IN 

01-000-4017 TRANSFER OUT 

01-000-4019 AUCTION REVENUE 

C1-000-4020 SUSPENDED PLATES 

01-000-4021 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

01·000-4025 PLAYGROUND DONATIONS 

01-000-4028 CEMETERY fEES 

01-000-4029 POUCE DONATIONS 

01-000-4032 USPS LAND LEASE REVENUE 

01-000-4034 CEfl.ETERY DONATIONS REVENUE 

01-000-403. RECAP ENGINEERING FEES 

0'-000-4040 WARRANT/SUSPENSION FEES 

01-000-4043 ANIMAL CONTROL DONATIONS 

0~-000-4046 CHILDRENS LIBRARY DONATIONS 

01-000-4047 NOT IN USE 

01-000-4050 COMMUNITY BUILDING REVENUE 

01-000-4051 COMMUNITY BLDG DONATIONS 

01-000-4053 ADOT STREET DONATIONS 

01-000-4100 CITYSALESTX 

01-000-4101 CASH OVER SHORT ON REGISTER 

01-000-4105 PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY FEE 

01-000-4106 PROSECUTION OrvERSION 

01-000-4120 FRANCHISE FEES 

01-000-4209 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES 

01-000...210 BUILDING PERMITS 

01-00e-.22O PER.MANENT BUSINESS LICENSE 

01-000 ... 230 VENDER BUSINESS LICENSE 

C1-000-4240 TRANSIT VAN DONATIONS 

C1-000-4250 TROLLEY ADVERTISING REVENUE 

01-000-4252 TROLLEY FARE REVENUE 

01-000-4270 TRANSIT SERVICES GRANT 

01-000-4310 STATE SALES TAX 

01-000-4320 URBAN REVENUE SHARING 

01-000-4330 VEHICLE LICENSES 

01-000-44~0 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 

01-000-4421 FARE FUND REVENUE 

C1-0C0.4510 INTEREST CHECKING 

01-000-4520 INTEREST LGIP 

01-000-4521 US BANK INTEREST 

01-000-4530 LOCAL TRANSIT REVEfliUE 

01-OO0-4n:o FSA CONTRIBUTIONS 

01-000-4905 PARK DONATION 

01-00:;"'906 RECREATION DONATION 

01-000 ... 907 LIBRARY DONATIONS 

01-000-4909 LIBRARY FEES 

01-000-4910 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 

01-000-4914 FIREWORKS DONATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIO~ ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
3<)0.00 

.00 

1,026.67 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
30.00 

.00 

.00 

77,658.21 

.00 

180.90 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,955.01 

470.00 

850.00 

454.98 

.00 

.00 

.00 

27,725.68 

36,892.53 

21,538.27 

5,807.97 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

32.40 

.00 

302.70 

.00 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

503.040 

.00 

3,060.01 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

105.25 

.00 

.00 
156,811,09 

.00 
439.64 

.00 

17,231.047 

.00 

5,603.78 

1,795.00 

1,000.00 

1,543.78 

.00 

.00 

6,000.00 

84,684.11 

110,677.59 

57,158.72 

14,435,00 

.00 

1,208.17 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

84.30 

.00 

657.69 

.00 

25 % OF THE F!SCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

60,000.00 

.00 

.00 

6,000.00 

122,840.00 

.00 
10,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,500.00 

.00 

12,320.00 

400.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3,000.00 

.00 

.00 

1,165,000.00 

.00 

1,600.00 

.00 

80,000.00 

.00 
40,000.00 

10,000.00 

58,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

351,275.00 

442,710.00 

325,436.00 

90,000.00 

.00 

6,000.00 

.00 

.00 

8,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

10,000.00 

.00 

UNEARNED PCNT 

.00 .0 

60,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

6,000.00 .0 

122,840.00 .0 

.00 .0 

10,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

996.60 33.6 

.00 .0 
9,239.99 25.0 

400.00 .0 
.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

2,894.75 3.5 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

1,008,188.91 13.5 

.00 .0 

1,160.36 27.5 

.00 .0 

62,766.53 21 .5 

.00 .0 

34,396.22 14.0 

8,205.00 18.0 

57,000.00 1.7 

~ .543.76) .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

6,000.OC) .0 

266,590.89 24.1 

332,032.41 25.0 

268,277.28 17.6 

75,565.00 16.0 

.00 .0 

4,791.83 20.1 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 
8,oeo.00 .0 

.00 .0 

1,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

935.70 6.4 

.OC .0 

9,342.31 6.6 

.00 .0 

55/08/2015 12:55PM PAGE: 1 



C~-OOO-4916 Mise REIMBURSEMENTS 

01-000-4999 I.GIP lOSS 

TOTAl. FUND REVENUE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE J MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAc YTO ACTIJAL 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 

176,225.32 462,999.00 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUCGET 

.00 

.00 

2,806,081 .00 

UNEARNED 

.00 

.00 

2,343,082.00 

peNT 

.0 

.0 

16.5 

55/0812015 12:55PM PAGE: 2 



REVENUE 

03-000-4001 PROJECT GRANT 
03-000-4019 AUCTION REVENUE 
03-000-4021 OTHER FINANCING SOL!RCES 
03-000-4200 HIGHWAY USERS REVENUE 

QUARTZSITE 

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

HIGHWAY USER FUND 

PERIOD ACTUA~ YTDACTUAL 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

111,309.43 216,249.59 

03-000-4209 ENCROACH & GRADiNG PERMIT FEES .CO .00 

03-000-4910 MISCELLANEOUS REVEN~E .00 .00 

03-0004916 Mise REIMBURSEMENTS .00 .00 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 111,309,43 216,249.59 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

10,000.00 10,OCO.00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,291,137.00 1,074,887.41 16.8 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,301,137.00 1,084,887.41 16.6 

55/08/2015 12:55PM PAGE: 3 



REVENUE 

15-000-40C1 PROJECT GRANT 
15-000-4015 RESERVE REVENUE 
15-000-40~ 6 TRANSFER IN 
15-000-40~ 9 AUCTION REVENUE 
15-000-4020 GAIN (LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF FA 
15-000-4041 LEASE PAYMENTS 

~ 5-000-41 02 PROJECT REVENUE 

15-000-4105 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

15-000-4108 PROJECT GRANT- CDBG 

15-000-4315 SALES 

15-000-4521 US BANK INTEREST 
15-000-4702 LGIP INTEREST 

15-000-4910 SEWER TAP FEE PAYMENT 

15-000-4916 MiSC REIMBURSMENTS 

15-000-4999 LGIP LOSS 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS END!NG SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WASTEWATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .oc 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 1,464.10 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

95,186.56 278,363.89 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

95,186.56 279,827.99 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR !-lAS ELAPSi::D 

BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

8,785.00 7,320.90 16.7 

.00 .00 .0 

3,740.00 3,740.00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,155,063.00 876,699.11 24.1 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,167,588.00 887,760.01 24.0 

55/C8/2015 12:55PM PAGE: 7 



REVENUE 

16-000-4001 PROJECT GRANT 

16-000-4015 RESERVE REVENUE 

16-000-4016 TRANSFER IN 

16-000-4102 PROJECT REVENUE 

16-000-4105 CONTRIBUTED CAPiTAL 

16-000-4108 PROJECT GRANT- CDBG 

16-000-4270 CDBG-GRANT REVENUE 

16-000-4275 BOND PROCEEDS - LOVE PROJECT 

16-000-4314 CONSTRUCTION WATER 

16-000-4315 SALES 

16-000-4316 WATER TAP FEE PAYMENT 

16-000-4521 US BANK INTEREST 

16-000-4702 LGIP INTEREST 

~ 6-000-491 0 MiSCELLANEOUS REVENUE 

16-000-4916 MISC REIMBURSEMENTS 

16-000-4999 LGIP LOSS 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

REVENUES WITH COMPARiSON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .OC 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

2,882.28 5,214.71 

100,005.67 288,015.50 

356.59) 79.55 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

102,531.36 293,309.76 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

80,000.00 80,000.00 .0 

.00 .OC .0 

2.473.00 2,473.00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 5,214.71) .0 

1,149,723.00 861,707.50 25.1 

.00 79.55) .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

5,000.00 5,000.00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,237,196.00 943,886.24 23.7 

55108/2015 12:55PM PAGE: 8 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERJOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

MAYOR & COUNCIL 

01-110-6010 COMPENSATION 1,450.00 8,700.00 34,800.00 26,100.00 25.0 
01-110-50~1 SALARIES & WAGES 2,091.24 7,003.41 27,696.00 20,692.59 25.3 

01-1 ~ O-50 1 2 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 270.13 1,198.74 4,781.00 3,582.26 25.1 

O~-1 1 0-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-110-5015 WORKMANS COM? INSURANCE .00 335.00 1,535.00 1,200.00 21.8 

01-110-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 420.85 1,256.40 4,926.00 3,669.60 25.5 
01-110-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 125.52 420.36 1,662.00 1,241.64 25.3 
01-110-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 220.00 220.00 .0 

01-110-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 113.08 963.00 4,500.00 3,537.00 21,4 

01-110-5024 GAS &OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

O~-110-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5035 OTHER SERViCES 20.99 20.99 4,600.00 4,579.01 .. 
01-110-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDER - IT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 2,095.01 3,074.76 8,000.00 4,925.24 38.4 

01-110-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 506.84 1,325.22 4,000.00 2,674.78 33.1 

01-110-5048 UTILITIES 190.99 543.25 500.00 43.25) 108.7 

01-110-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 5,812.00 5,612.00 5,600.00 12.00) 100.2 

01-110-5063 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5066 GRANT MATCH - CDBG .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5057 CAPITAL lEASE !NTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5068 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-6060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0 

01-110-6061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,000.30 6,000.30 6,600.00 599.70 90.9 

01-110-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL MAYOR & COUNCil 18,896.95 36,453.43 109,720.00 73,266.57 33.2 

FOR ADMINISTRATION L:SE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 00/08/2015 01:00PM PAGE: 1 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LEGAL 

01-120-5011 SALARIES & WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-50"\2 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-50-; 4 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-50~5 WORK!lllA.NS COMP INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .OC .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .OC .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .OC .00 .00 .0 

01-12C-5024 GAS&O!L .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-12C-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .oc .0 

01-120-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGITRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5071 TOWN ATTORNEY - GENERAL 7,333.08 13,183.99 100,000.00 86,816.01 13.2 

01-120-5072 TOWN ATTORNEY - SPECIAL 181.40 31,145.65 40,000.00 8,854.35 77.9 

01-120-5073 PROSECUTION ATTORNEY FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5074 INDIGENT DEFENSE ATTORNEY FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5078 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-120-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL LEGAL 7,514.48 44,329.64 140,000.00 95,670.36 31.7 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/0812015 01:52PM PAGE: 3 



ADMINISTRATION 

01-130-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

01-130-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01-130-5014 OVERTIME 

O~-130-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01-130-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01-130-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01-130-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01-130-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

01-130-5C21 OFFiCE SUPPLIES 

01-130-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

01-130-5024 GAS & O!L 

O~-130-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

01-130-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 

01 -130-5031 OSP-AUDIT SERVICES 

01-130-5032 OSP -AUDITIPROFESSiONAL 

01-130-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01-130-5034 JANITORLA.L SUPPLIES 

01-13C-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-130-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER -IT 

01-130-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

01-130-5040 eQUIPMENT REPAIR 

0~-130-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-130-5042 POSTAGE 

01-130-5043 TRAVElIMEETINGrrRAINING 

01-130-5046 INSURANCE 

01-130-5048 UTILITIES 

01-130-5051 DUESiSUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

01-130-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

0' -130-5056 GRANT MATCH 

01-130-5057 CAPITAl lEASE INTEREST 

01-130-5058 CAPITAL lEASE PRINCIPAL 

01-130-5060 SMAll TOOLs/EQUIPMENT 

01-130-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-130-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

01-130-5063 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST 

O~-130-5064 LONG TERM DEBT PRINCIPAL 

01-130-5068 LANDSCAPE 

01-130-5069 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

01-130-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

01-130-5081 ELECTION FEES 

01-130-5082 POLYGRAPH & MEDICAL 

01-130-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01-130-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WTH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL fUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

8,238.63 28,450.83 118,857.00 90,406.17 23.9 

610.40 2,107.13 9,093.00 6,985.87 23.2 

.00 ~ ~ .00 ~ 

.00 475.00 1,825.00 1,350.00 26.0 

1,487.64 4,688.65 17,099.00 12,410.35 27.4 

492.84 1,705.68 6,461 .00 4,755.32 26.4 

1.04 1.04 1,069.00 1,067.96.1 

m .00 .00 m ~ 

.00 .00 ~ m ~ 

1,030.13 1,517.20 10,000.00 8,482.80 15.2 

457.35 914.85 1,500.00 585.15 81.0 

19.45 21 .83 1,500.00 ~,478. 17 1.5 

.00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0 

3,541 .14 3,541.14 35.000.00 31,458.86 10.1 

.00 2,314.75) 22.000.00 24,314.75 (10.5) 

.00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00.0 

168.06 161.23 300.00 138.77 53.7 

611.43 2,282.38 13,000.00 10,717.62 17.6 

.00 .00 ~ m ~ 

674.05 674.05 2,500.00 1,825.95 27.0 

.00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00.0 

.00 997.60 4,500.00 3,502.40 22.2 

93.01 307.27 1,200.00 892.73 25.6 

282.99 844.99 8,000.00 7,155.01 10.6 

.00 5,879.64 25.300.00 19,420.36 23.2 

1.302.68 7,071.16 27.000.00 19,928.84 26.2 

210.00 3,386.87 8.000.00 4,613.13 42.3 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .00 .00.0 

36.59 110.74 1,000.00 889.26 ~1 . 1 

167.59 501.80 1,500.00 998.20 33.5 

23.71 23.71 750.00 726.29 3.2 

.00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00.0 

m m .00 ~.o 

.00 .00 .00 ~ ~ 

.00 ~ .00 ~ ~ 

.00 .00 .00 ~ ~ 

.00 .00 2.000.00 2,000.00.0 

.00 ~ m m ~ 

.00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00.0 

m ~ ~ .00 ~ 

.00 .00 300.00 300.00.0 

m m m .00.0 

--------------------------------
19,448.73 63,350.04 348,754.00 285,403.tl6 18.2 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52108/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 4 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

POLICE 

01-140-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

01-140-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01-140-5014 OVERTIME 

01-140-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01-140-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01-140-6017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01-140-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01-140-50~9 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

01-140-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01-140-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

01-140-5024 GAS & OIL 

01-140-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5026 WEAPONS PURCHASE & REPAIR/AMMO 

01-"140-5027 RADIO MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5032 OUTSIDE PROViDER SERVICES 

01-140-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01-140-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

01-140-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-140-5038 LEASEJRENTALAGREEMENT 

01-140-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-140-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-140-5042 POSTAGE 

01-140-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

01-140-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 

01-140-5046 INSURANCE 

01-140-5047 MACHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVICES 

01-140-5048 UTILITIES 

0~-140-5051 DUESlSUB$CRIPTIONS/L!CENSES 

01-140-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

01-140-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01-140-5056 GRANT MATCH 

01-140-5057 CAP!TAL LEASE INTEREST 

01-140-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

01-140-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

01-140-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-140-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

01-140-5069 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

01-140-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTL:RES 

01-140-5080 K-9 EXPENSES 

01-140-5082 POLYGRAPH & MEDICAL 

01-140-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01-140-5089 CITIZENS ON PATROURESERVES 

01-140-5092 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

01-140-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

01-140-5095 SETILEMENT EXPENSE-DO NOT USE 

01-140-5099 SETILEMENT EXPENSE 

01-140-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL POUCE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

43,125.38 

1,142.12 

.00 

.00 

6,127.06 

4,827.93 

98.28 

2,092.31 

.00 

612.89 

4,539.71 

1,357.51 

.00 

.00 

80.80 

.00 

.00 

.00 

327.72 

.00 

.00 

.00 

152.29 

152.80 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,647.51 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

518.00 

.00 

.co 

154,364.79 611,897.00 457,532.21 25.2 

4,052.35 16,548.00 12,495.65 24.5 

.00 29,048.00 29,048.00.0 

8,987.00 37,501.00 28,514.00 24.0 

20,115.13 87,609.00 67,493.87 23.0 

17,466.59 73,130.00 55,863.41 23.9 

287.70 3,603.00 3,315.30 8.0 

2,718.20 10,000.00 7,281.80 27.2 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

2,253.63 7,000.00 4,746.37 32.2 

7,207.28 35,000.00 27,792.72 20.6 

4,753.83 25,000.00 20,246.17 19.0 

.00 2,000.00 2,000.00.0 

6,825.00 8,000.00 1,175.00 85.3 

80.80 1,000.00 919.20 8.1 

~ .00 .00.0 

237.00 500.00 263.00 47.4 

4.39 500.00 495.61.9 

2,761.89 10,000.00 7,238.11 27.6 

.00 500.00 500.00.0 

.00 1,000.00 1,000.00.0 

2,394.24 .00 2,394.24).0 

381.53 1,000.00 618.47 38.2 

25~ .80 5,000.00 4,748.20 5.0 

.00 ~ ~ ~ 

13,964.13 60,000.00 46,035.87 23.3 

.00 ~ ~ ~ 

5,125.81 27,500.00 22,374.19 18.6 

30.00 4,000.00 3,970.00.8 

.00 300.00 300.00.0 

~ .00 .00.0 

~ ~ ~.o 

~ ~ ~.O 

.00 ~ ~.O 

.00 2,000.00 2,000.00.0 

.00 ~ ~ ~ 

.00 ~ ~ ~ 

.00 2,000.00 2,000.00.0 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

207.98 1,750.00 1,542.04 11.9 

980.50 2,000.00 ~ ,019.50 49.0 

.00 300.00 300.00.0 

222.00 750.00 528.00 29.6 

.00 ~ .00 ~.O 

.00 ~ ~ .00.0 

.00 m ~ .00.0 

100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0 
~ .00 _ m.o 

--------------------------------
166,802.31 355,673.55 ___ , :...,'_66:...,4_3_6_.0_0 810,762.45 30.5 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/08/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 6 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 3D, 2015 

GENERAL FUNO 

PERiOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

eCONOMIC/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

01-145-50~1 SALARIES. WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-145-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-145-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5015 WORKMANS COM? INSURANCE .00 00 .00 .00 .0 
01-145·5016 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 00 .00 .00 .0 

01·145·5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT .00 00 .00 .00 .0 
01·145·5018 UNEM?LOYMENT!NSURANCE .00 00 .00 .00 .0 

01 ·1 45·5019 UNIFORM AClOWANCE .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01·145-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01·145-5024 GAS.OIL .00 00 .00 .co .0 
01-145-5032 OSP • PROFESSIONAL .00 00 .00 .00 .0 
01-145-5033 PRINTING. ADVERnSING .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-'45-5037 ENGINEERING FEES .00 00 .00 .co 0 

01-145-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5041 TELEPHONE .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5042 POSTAGE .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5043 TRAVELJMEETINGfTRAINING .00 00 .00 .00 0 

01-145-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 2,213.19 7,963.19 21,500.00 13,536.81 37.0 

01·145-5045 BOOK SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5046 INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·145-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·145·5060 SMALL TOOLSIEQUiPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·145-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-50n CONTINGENCIES FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5092 EMERGENCY SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL ECONOMICtCOMMUNITY DEVELOPM 2,213.19 7,963.19 21 ,500.00 13,536 .61 37.0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/08/2015 01;52PM PAGE: 7 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 3D, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

MAGISTRATE 

01-150-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 6,424.90 22,319.57 83,888 .00 61,568.43 26.6 

C~-150-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 472.90 1,643.06 6,417.00 4,773.94 25.6 

0~-150-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

0~-15C-5C15 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 295.00 568 .00 273.00 51.9 
01-150-5C16 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,968.89 5,819.65 24,093.00 18,273.35 24.2 
01-150-5C17 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 385.52 1,339.26 5,033.00 3,693.74 26.6 

01·150-5C18 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 956.00 956.00 .0 

01-150-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0 

01-150-5021 OFF!CE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-~50-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 267.86 292.50 2,500.00 2,207.50 11.7 

01-~50-5024 GAS&OIL .00 42.14 250.00 207.86 16.9 

01-150-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 8.07 8.07 2,500.00 2,491.93 .3 

01-~50-5031 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 .0 

01-~50-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41.43 83.29 300.00 216.71 27.8 

01-150-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 113.05 4,000.00 3,886.95 2.8 

01-150-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 2,625.00 2,625.00 6,500.00 3,875.00 40.4 

01-150-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 

01-150-5041 TELEPHONE .00 798.08 .00 798.08) .0 

01-150-5042 POSTAGE 79.14 293.43 1,000.00 706.57 29.3 

01-150-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGITRAINING 222.00 482.00 8,000.00 5,518.00 8.0 

01-150-5046 INSURANCE .00 2,204.85 9,000.00 8,795.15 24.5 

01-150-5048 UTILITIES 646 .35 2,600.57 8,720.00 6,119.43 29.8 

01-150-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 100.00 6,000.00 5,900.00 1.7 

01 -150-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -150-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -150-5001 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5073 OSP·PROSECUTING ATIORNEY 3,200.00 10,972.50 40,000.00 29,027.50 27.4 

01-150-5074 INOIGENT DEFENSE A TIORNEY FEES 45.00 8,040.00 30,000.00 23,960.00 20.1 

01-150-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-150-5085 LEGAL FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL MAGISTRATE 18,387.06 58,072.02 245,475.00 187,402.98 23.7 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52108/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 8 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

PLANNING & ZONNING 

01-160-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 2,778.04 9,60C.03 54,654.00 45,053.97 17.6 

01-160-50~2 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 211.72 731.64 4,181.00 3,449.36 17.5 

01-160-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 47.00 184.00 137.00 25.5 

01-160-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 659.42 2,085.96 8,040.00 5,954.04 25.9 

01-160-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 166.66 575.90 2,472.00 1,896.10 23.3 

01-160-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 933.00 933.00 .0 

01-160-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 328.36 368.27 3,500.00 3,131.73 10.5 

01-160-5024 GAS&OlL 17.32 17.32 1,500.00 1,482.68 1.2 

01-160-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 2.38 1,000.00 997.62 .2 

01-160-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0 

01-160-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

01-160-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41.43 83.28 300.00 216.72 27.8 

01-160-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 89.30 5,200.00 5,110.70 1.7 

01-160-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER - IT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5037 ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5039 RECAP ENGINEERING FEES-DNU .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0 

01-160-5041 TELEPHONE .00 399.04 .00 399.04) .0 

01-160-5042 POSTAGE 79.14 222.00 1,000.00 778.00 22.2 

01-160-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 71.43 3,000.00 2,928.57 2.4 

0~-160-5048 UTILITIESfTELEPHONE 414.13 1,152.26 5,000.00 3,847.74 23.1 

01-160-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 2,000.00 3,104.36 10,600.00 7,495.64 29.3 

01-160-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

01-160-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5082 CONTRACT PROFESSIONAL-DNU .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-160-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONNING 6,696.22 18,550.17 109,614.00 91,063.83 16.9 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/0812015 01:52PM PAGE: 9 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 W.ONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUA~ YTOACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LIBRARY 

01~170~50 1 1 SALARIES & WAGES 5,767.60 20,404.65 87,696 .00 67,291.35 23.3 

0~·170·50~2 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 412.08 1,458.96 6,709.00 5,250.04 21.8 

01·170·5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·170·5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 142.00 603.00 461.00 23.6 

01·170·5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,130.64 3,511.90 13,485.00 9,973.10 26.0 

01·170-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 346.04 1,224.22 5,192.00 3,967.78 23.6 
01·170-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 13.71 1,298.00 1,284.29 1.1 
01 -170-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-170-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 167.98 176.55 1,000.00 823.45 17.7 
01-170-5::l24 GAS & OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-170-5C30 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 16.14 16.14 1,500.00 1.463.86 1.1 
01-170-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·170.5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41.45 83.28 250.00 166.72 33.3 

01·170-5035 OTHER SERVICES 37.62 150.67 4,500.00 4,349.33 3.4 
01-170-503S LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT .00 1,410.00 7,500.00 6,090.00 18.8 

01-170-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0 
01-170-5041 TELEPHONE .00 997.60 .00 997.60) .0 

01·170-5042 POSTAGE 7.27 7.27 50.00 42.73 14.5 

01-~70-5043 TRAVELIMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-170-5045 BOOK SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-170-5046 INSURANCE .00 2,204.85 .00 2,204.85) .0 

01-170-5048 UTILITIES 532.88 3,121.00 29,000.00 25,879.00 10.8 

01-170-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 111 .90 111.90 1,000.00 888.10 11.2 

01-170-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5000 SMALL TOOlSIEQUIPMENT .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

01-170-500t CAPITAL OUnAY .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .0 

01·170-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5C84 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

Ot -170-SOSB INTER UBRARY SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5096 GAMESILEARNING TOOLSICRAFTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL LIBRARY 8,571.60 35,034.7C 162,933.00 127,898.30 21.5 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ElAPSED 5210B/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 10 



QUARTZSITE 
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUA!.. YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

PARK 

01 -180-5011 SALARiES & WAGES 3,421 .97 11,803.41 44,298.00 32,494.59 26.7 
01 -180-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 265.44 915.72 3,389 .00 2,473.28 27.0 
01-180-5014 OVERTIME .00 .oc .00 .00 .0 
01-180-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 637.00 1,927.00 1,290.00 33.1 

01 -180-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 633.04 1,966.38 7,718.00 5,751.62 25.5 

01-180-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 191 .84 661.11 2,482.00 1,820.89 26.6 
01-180-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 442.00 442.00 .0 

01-180-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

01-180-5e22 OTHER SUPPLIES 542.77 1,223.56 3,000.00 1,776.44 40.8 

01- 180-5024 GAS&OIL 1,124.36 2,374.83 7,000.00 4,625.17 33.9 

01 -1 80-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 345.92 345.92 3,000.00 2,654.06 11.5 

01-180-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMA~NTENANCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-180-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -180-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 50.72 500.00 449.28 10.1 

01-180-5035 OTHER SERVICES 294.43 692.76 3,800.00 3,107.24 1B.2 

01-180-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

01 -1 80-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -1 80-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-180-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGITRAINING .00 198.00 3,000.00 2,802.00 6.6 

01-180-5048 UTILITIES 403.48 7,076.98 25,100.00 18,023.02 28.2 

01 -180-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 85.00 410.00 500.00 90.00 82.0 

01 -180-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-50S0 SMALL TOOlSIEQUIPMENT 18.30 34.34 4,000.00 3,965.66 .9 

01-180-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 21S.95 .00 216.95) .0 

01-180-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .C 

01-180-5063 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 - 180-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5069 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0 

01-180-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-180-5086 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 284.58 471.62 S,OOO.OO 5,528.38 7.9 

01 -180-5090 CELtAS GARDEN .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL PARK 7,611.13 29,079.30 119,958.00 90,876.70 24.2 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/0812015 01:52PM PAGE: 11 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

CEMETERY 

01-181-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 3,094.42 10,687.5"; 40,072.00 29,384.49 26.7 

01-181-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 239.23 826.41 3,065.00 2,238.59 27.0 

01-181-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 192.00 1,132.00 940.00 17.C 

01-181-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 369.76 1,135.01 4,180.00 3,044.99 27.2 

01-181-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 174.40 601.95 2,258.00 1,656.05 26.7 

01-181-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 559,00 559.00 .0 

01-181-5C19 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 109.50 109.50 150.00 40.50 73.0 

01-181-5024 GAS&OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5032 CONSULTANTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5037 CEMETARY ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5048 UTILITIES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0 

01-181-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0 

01-181-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0 

01-181-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0 

01-181-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5086 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

0~-181-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5112 CEMETERY DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL CEMETERY 3,977.31 13,552.38 57,466.00 43,913.62 23.6 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS E~PSED 52/08/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 12 



RECREATION 

01-185-5C11 SALARIES & WAGES 

01-185-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01-185-5014 OVERTiME 

01-185-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01-185-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01-185-5017 EMPLOYEE RETiREMENT 

01-185-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

O~-1B5-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
01-185-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01-185-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

01-185-5023 SUMMER REC PROGRAM 

01-185-5024 GAS & Oll 
01-185-5025 VEHiCLE MAINTENANCE 

01-185-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01-185-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01-185-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

01-185-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-185-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-185-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-185-5042 POSTAGE 

01-185-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

01-185-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 

01-185-5046 INSURANCE 

01-185-5048 UTILITIES 

01-185-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

01-185-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01-185-5058 GRANT MATCH - CDBG 

01-185-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

01-185-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-185-5062 CAPITAL FACILITIES 

01-185-5068 LANDSCAPE 

01-185-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

0~-185-5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES 

0~-185-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01-185-5095 SNACKS 

01-185-5096 GAMES/LEARNING TOOLS/CRAFTS 

01-185-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

01-185-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

01-185-5104 PROJECT INSPECTiON FEES 

01-185-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL RECREATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

743.24 

56.60 

.00 

.00 

453.99) 

.00 

30.54 

.00 

.00 

29.05 

41.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

48.07 

90.33 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,178.81 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

49.66 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,813.31 

YTDACTUAL 

3,252.90 

244.72 

.00 

61.00 

855.91 

71.26 

128.17 

.00 

.00 

300.61 

886.45 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

68.68 

301.32 

.00 

199.52 

.00 

60.00 

.00 

2,939.82 

4,820.83 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

199.40 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

14,390.59 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS E~PSED 

BUDGET 

30,500.00 

2,333.00 

.00 

587.00 

7,536.00 

1,454.00 

558.00 

100.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

4,000.00 

200.00 

.00 

1,500.00 

.00 

1,500.00 

3,250.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

50.00 

2,000.00 

500.00 

11,400.00 

13,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

500.00 

.00 

100.00 

3,000.00 

500.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

87,568.00 

UNEXPENDED 

27,247.10 

2,088.28 

.00 

526.00 

6,680.09 

1,382.74 

429.83 

100.00 

.00 

699.39 

3, 1 ~3.55 

200.00 

.00 

1,500.00 

.00 

1,431.32 

2,948.68 

1,000.00 

199.52) 

50.00 

1,940.00 

500.00 

8,460.18 

8,179.17 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

500.00 

.00 

100.00 

2,800.60 

500.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

73,177.41 

PCNT 

10.7 

10.5 

.0 

10.4 

11.4 

4.9 

23.0 

.0 

.0 

30.1 

22.2 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

4.6 

9.3 

.0 

.0 

.0 

3.0 

.0 

25.8 

37.1 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

6.7 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

16.4 

52108/2015 01:52PM PAGE: 14 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WlTH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIO~ ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET U~EXPENDED PCNT 

LOCAL TRANSIT TRANSPORTATION 

01·230·5011 SALARIES & WAGES 3,536.45 11,895.70 45 ,096.00 33,200.30 26.4 
01-230-5e12 fiCA EMPLOYERS SHARE 270.07 9CB.39 3,450.00 2,541.61 26.3 
01-230-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01 -230-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 693.00 2,065.00 1,372.00 33.6 

01 -230-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 395.64 1,222.05 4,824.00 3,601.95 25.3 

01-230-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 87 .16 305.06 1,142.00 836.94 26.7 

01 -230-50~8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 54 .33 21~.67 1,219.00 1,007.33 17.4 
01-230-50~9 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01 -230-5020 GRANT EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-230-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 308.37 310,07 .00 310.07) .0 
01-230-5024 GAS&OIL 1.849.11 2,398.61 15,COO.OO 12,601.39 16.0 

01-230-5025 VEHtCLE MAINTENANCE .00 2.38 5,000.00 4,997.62 .1 
01 -230-5032 OUSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01·23()"5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0 

01-230-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0 

01-230-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0 

01-230-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER .00 .00 5,175.00 5,175.00 .0 

01-230-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0 

01-230-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 13.87) 13.67) 2,100.00 2,113.87 .7) 

01-230-5046 INSURANCE .00 3,674.76 15,750.00 12,075.24 23.3 

01-230-5048 UTILITIESITELEPHONE 81.22 183.54 1,600.00 1,416.46 11.5 

01-230-5051 DUESfSUBSCRIPTIONSfLlCENSES .00 120.00 525.00 405.00 22.9 

01 -230-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0 

01-230-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5060 SMALL TOOLSfEQUIPMENT .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0 

01-230-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0 

TOTAL l OCAL TRANSIT TRANSPORTATION 6,348.48 21 ,911.36 105,546.00 83,634.64 20.8 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/0812015 01:52PM PAGE: 16 



OUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAl BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LOCAL TRANSIT · 2311 

01-231-5011 SALARIES & WAGES .00 .00 73,277.00 73,277.00 .0 
01-231-5012 FICA EMPLOYER SHARE .00 .00 3.747.00 3,747.00 .0 

01·231-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-231-5015 WORKWANS COMP INSURA!'IICE .00 .00 4,213.00 4 ,2~3.00 .0 

01 -231-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 4,824.00 4,824.00 .0 

01 -231-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT .00 .00 1.142.00 1,142.00 .0 

01·231-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 3.154.00 3,154.00 .0 

01 ·231-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-231·5C20 GRANT EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·231·5022 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-231·5024 GAS&OIL .co .00 22,000.00 22,000.00 .0 

01-231·5025 VEHICLE rJAINTENANCE .00 .00 8,300.00 8,300.00 .0 

01-231-5032 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

0'-23~·5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 3,100.00 3,100.00 .0 

01-23~ -5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

01-231 -5035 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-231-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDER· IT .00 .00 5,000.00 5.000.00 .0 

01-231-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-231-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·231-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0 

01·231-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0 

01-231-5046 INSURANCE .00 .00 19,000.00 19,000.00 .0 

01-231-5048 UTlLlTIESlTELEPHONE .00 .00 1,600.00 ~,600.00 .0 

01-23~-5051 DUESJSUBSCRIPT!QNS/UCENSES .00 .00 525.00 525.00 .0 

01-231·5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 13,525.00 13,525.00 .0 

01-231-5060 SMALL TOOLs/EOUIPMENT .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0 

01-231 -5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 97,500.00 97,500.00 .0 

01-231-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0 

TOTAL lOCAL TRANSIT - 2311 .00 .00 266,907.00 266,907.00 .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 266,280.77 698,958.93 2,941,875.00 2,242.916.07 23.8 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FiSCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 52/0812015 01 :52PM PAGE: 17 



PUBLIC WORKS 

03-220-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

03-220-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

03-220-5014 OVERTIME 

03-220-5015 WORK:\otANS COMP INSURANCE 

03-220-5019 HEALTH INSURANCE 

03-220-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

03-220-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

03-220-5019 UNifORM ALLOWANCE 

03-220-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

03-220-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

03-220-5024 GAS & Oil 

C3-220-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

03-220-5027 RADIO MA.INTENANCE 

03-220-5028 TRAFFIC CONTROL 

03-220·6029 STREET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

03-220-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 

03-220-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

03-220-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

03-220-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

03-220-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

03-220-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER - IT 

03-220-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

03-220-5038 lEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

03-220-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

03·220·5041 TELEPHONE 

03-220-5042 POSTAGE 

03-220-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAlNING 

03-220-5046 INSURANCE 

03-220-5047 MACHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVICES 

03·22<>-5048 UTILITIES 

ro·220·5049 STREET LIGHTS 

03·220·5051 DUESISUBSCRIPTIONSILICENSES 

03-220-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

03·220-5056 GRANT MATCH 

03·220-5057 CAF'ITAL LEASE INTEREST 

03-220-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

03-220-5059 RIGHT OF WAY COSTS 

03-220-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

03-220-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

03-220-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

03-220-5063 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST 

03-220-5064 LONG TERM LOAN REPAYMENT 

03-220-5C88 INFRASTRUCTURE 

03-220-5068 LANDSCAPE 

03-220-5070 FURN!TUREIFIXTURES 

03-220-5Cn CONTINGENCY 

03-220-5~82 CONTRACT PROFESSIONAL 

03-220-5064 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

03-220-5n92 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

03-220-5093 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

03-220-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

03-220-5098 SURVEYING-DO NOT USE 

03- ·220-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WlTH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

HIGHWAY USER FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDAGTUAL 

27,688.61 

2,106.13 

.00 

.00 

4,740.07 

1,454.94 

.52 

.00 

.00 

774 . 1~ 

1,815.27 

1,236.59 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

29.73 

33.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

79.14 

58.24 

.00 

.00 

1,246.18 

3,694.23 

15.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

96,227.12 

7,321.87 

.00 

6,932.00 

13,652.39 

5,063.59 

.52 

.00 

.00 

1,680.42 

5,545.2~ 

3,n4.84 

.00 

.00 

4,494.04 

.00 

.00 

.00 

53.21 

1,174.89 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

596.56 

293.43 

292.24 

27,193.29 

4.38 

8,340.75 

8,418.42 

75.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

810.32 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

25 % OF T!-IE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

358,948 .00 

27,804.00 

1,893.00 

31,212.00 

56,497.00 

17,638.00 

2,458.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

3,500.00 

22,000.00 

30,000.00 

.00 

3,000.00 

213,787.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

500.00 

100.00 

7,500.00 

.00 

5,000.00 

.00 

10,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

3,000.00 

117,000.00 

3,500.00 

51,000.00 

15,000.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

88,000.00 

45,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

9,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

10,000.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED PCNT 

262,720.88 26.8 

20,282.13 26.5 

1,893.00 .0 

24,280.00 22.2 

42,844.61 24.2 

12,574.41 28.7 

2,457.48 .0 

1,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

1.819.58 48.0 

16,454.79 25.2 

26,225.16 12.6 

.00 .0 

3,000.00 .0 

209 ,292.96 2.1 

2,000.00 .0 

5,000.00 .0 

500.00 .0 

46.79 53.2 

6,325.11 15.7 

.00 .0 

5,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

10,000.00 .0 

598.88) .0 

706.57 29.3 

2,707.76 9.7 

89,806.11 23.2 

3.495.62 .1 

42,659.25 16.4 

6,581 .58 56.1 

925.00 7.5 

.00 .0 

56,000.00 .0 

45,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

1,000.00 .0 

8,189.68 9.0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

10,000.00 .0 

1,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.CO .0 

1,COO.CO .0 

2,COO.CO .0 

5,000.00 .0 

.OC .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

52108'2015 01:52PM PAGE: 19 



03·220-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

()3..220-5101 PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY 

03--220-5102 PROJECT RELOCATION 

03-220-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

03-220-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEE 

03-220-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

03·220-5107 PROJECT ASSESSMENTS 

03-220-5109 FEMA EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLES 

03·220-5110 TRANSFERS OUT 

03·220·5200 PRIOR PERIOD A:JJUSTMENT 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPEN~ITURES WrTH COMPAR!SON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

HIGHWAY USER FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

13,327.62 13,327.62 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

58,299.38 205,274.11 

58,299.38 205,274.11 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

90,000.00 76,672.38 14.8 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

80,OOO.OC 80,OOO.OC .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1.291, 137.00 1,085,862.89 15.9 

1,291,137.00 1,085,862.89 15.9 

5210812015 01 :52PM PAGE: 20 



WASTEWATER 

15-500-5006 lGIP LOSS 

15-500-5007 BOND RETIREMENT 

15-500-5011 SA~RIES & WAGES 

15-500-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

15-500-5014 OVERTIME 

15-500-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

15-5C0-5016 HEALTH !NSURANCE 

1S-50C-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

15-500-501 8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

15-500-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

15-500-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

15-500-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

15-500-5024 GAS & OIL 

15-500-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

15-500-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

15·500-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

15·500-5033 PRINTING' ADVERTISING 

15·500-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

15-500-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

15-500-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER - IT 

15-500-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

15-500-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

15-500-5039 LAB SERVICES 

15-50()"5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

15-500-5041 TELEPHONE 

15·500-5042 POSTAGE 
15-500-5043 TRAVElJMEETINGfTRAINING 

15-500-5046 INSURANCE 

15-500-5048 UTILITIES 

15-500-5050 PLANT OPERATIONS 

15-500-5051 DUESiSUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

15-500-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

15-500-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

15-500-5054 JUDGMENT EXPENSE 

15--5C0-5055 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

15~5C0-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

15-500-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

15-500-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

15-500-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

15-500-5062 CAPITAL :MPROVEMENTS 

15-500-5063 LONG TERM DEBT 

15-500-5~ LONG TERM OEeT PRINC!PA~ 

15-500-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE 

' 5·500·5067 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

15-500-5068 LANDSCAPE 

15·500·5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES 

15·500-5078 CONTINGENCY FEE INTEREST-DNU 

15-500-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

15-500·5091 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 

15-500-5093 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

'5-500-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

15-500-5097 NEW UTILITY INSTALLATION 

15·500.·5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WASTEWATER 

PERlOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

6,711.98 

507.49 

.00 

.00 

1,289.96 

363.68 

4.34 

100.00 

.00 

739.30 

1,127.89 

1,032.91 

.00 

.00 

.00 

41.43 

812.50 

.00 

.00 

.00 

419.40 

.00 

.00 

79.14 

126.00 

.00 

6,550.92 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.co 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,066.86 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

23,555.46 

1,780.76 

.00 

1,009.00 

4,480.54 

1,292.50 

4.34 

~ OO.OO 

.00 

1,061.86 

2,545.52 

1,794.66 

.00 

.00 

.00 

83.29 

1,624.88 

.00 

4,372.74 

.00 

1,758.60 

.00 

598.56 

293.43 

384.99 

8,819.46 

19,661.48 

3,963.20 

3,243.36 

5,757.27 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

639.73 

.00 

.00 

13,242.05 

.00 

.00 

463.77 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,846.42 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 

96,80C.00 

7,425.00 

260.00 

2,692.00 

18,175.00 

5,805.00 

837.00 

500.00 

.00 

3,000.00 

9,000.00 

6,000.00 

5,000.00 

23,600.00 

250.00 

350.00 

2,000.00 

.00 

25,000.00 

.00 

15,000.00 

10,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

2,500.00 

37,800.00 

80,000.00 

12,000.00 

10,000.00 

6,700.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

5,000.00 

2,000.00 

200,000.00 

215,000.00 

.00 

.00 

8,OOC.CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

250.00 

17,500.00 

1,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

.00 

.00 

73,244.54 

5,644 .24 

260 .00 

1,683.00 

13,694.46 

4,512.50 

832.66 

400.00 

.00 

1,938.14 

6,454.48 

4,205.34 

5,000.00 

23,600.00 

250.00 

266.71 

375 .12 

.00 

20,627.26 

.00 

13,241 .40 

10.000.00 

598.56) 

706 .57 

2,115.01 

28,980.54 

80,338 .52 

8,038.80 

6,756.64 

9<42.73 

.00 

.co 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,380.27 

2,000.00 

200,000.00 

201,757.95 

.00 

.00 

7,536.23 

.00 

.00 

.00 

250.00 

14,653.58 

1,000.00 

.00 

.co 

.00 

PCNT 

.0 

.0 

24.3 

24.0 

.0 

37.5 

24.7 

22.3 

.5 

20.0 

.0 

35.4 

28.3 

29.9 

.0 

.0 

.0 

23.8 

81.2 

.0 

17.5 

.0 

11.7 

.0 

.0 
29.3 

15.4 

23.3 

24.6 

33.0 

32.4 

85.9 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 
12.8 

.0 

.0 

6.2 

.0 

.0 

5.8 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

16.3 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

53/08/2015 01 :53PM PAGE: 25 



~5·500-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

15-50C-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEE 

15·500-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

15·500-5109 FEMA EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLES 

15·500-5110 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT 

15-500-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL WASTEWATER 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WASTEWATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

21,973 .80 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
-----

105,377.87 

2~,973 . 80 105,377.87 
-----

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED peNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

80,oeo.oo 80,OOO.CO .0 

.00 .00 .0 
-----

910,444.00 805,066.13 11.6 

910,444.00 805,066.13 11 .6 

53/08/2015 01 :53PM PAGE: 26 



WATER 

16-550-5006 LGIP lOSS 

16-550-5007 BOND RETIREMENT 

16-550-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

16-550-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

16-550-5014 OVERTIME 

16-550-5015 WORKPIANS COMP INSURANCE 

16-550-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

16-550-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

16-550-5018 UNEMPLOYMEN71NSURANCE 

16-550-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

~6-550-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

: 6-550-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

16-550-5024 GAS & OIL 

16-550-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

16-550-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

16-550-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

16-550-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

16-550-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

16-550-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

16-550-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER - IT 

16-550-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

16-550-5038 LEASE/RENTAl AGREEMENT 

16-550-5039 LAB SERVICES 

16-550-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

16-550-S041 TELEPHONE 

16-5S0-S042 POSTAGE 

16-550-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

16-5SO-S046 INSURANCE 

16-550-5047 MACHANiC SUPPLIES & SERV!CES 

16-550-5048 UTILITIES 

16-550-50S0 PLANT OPERATIONS 

16-5S0-50S1 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/lICENSES 

16-5S0-5OS2 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

16-SS0-5OS3 MISCEllANOUS 

16-550-5055 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

16-SS0-5056 GRANT MATCH 

16-SS0-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

16-SS0-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

16-5S0-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

16-550-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

16-550-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

16-550-S063 LONG TERM DEBT 

16-S50-S066 INFRASTRUCTURE 

16-SS0-S067 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

16-SSO-S077 WATER COfoHINGENCY 

16-5SO-5078 CONTINGENCY FEE !NTEREST-DNU 

16-550-SC84 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

16-SSO-S091 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 

16-550-S094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

16-55O-S097 NEW UTILITY INSTALLATION 

16-55O-S100 PROJECT ADMIN & l.EGAl 

16-550-5101 PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY 

16··S50-5102 PROJECT RELOCATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSrTE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

9,071.31 

683.27 

.00 

.00 

1,675.61 

505.14 

4.34 

.00 

.00 

331.10 

648.79 

251.09 

.00 

.00 

.00 

41 .43 

.00 

.00 

440.94 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

79.14 

434.70 

.00 

.00 

8,122.51 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

9,232.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTDACTUAL 

.oc 

.00 

31,765.35 

2,392.55 

.00 

1,709.00 

5,844.97 

1,784.70 

4.34 

.00 

.00 

993.06 

1,593.62 

333.17 

.OC 

.OC 

.00 

83.29 

762.39 

.00 

8,097.65 

.00 

.00 

.00 

399.04 

293.43 

884.70 

6,614.S8 

.00 

24,360.76 

.00 

1,643.36 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,916.18 

.00 

1,835.30 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

31,021.29 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 
127,257.00 

9,792.00 

748.00 

4,21S.00 

22,243.00 

7,661 .00 

998.00 

800.00 

.00 

3,000.00 

9,000.00 

3,000.00 

3,500.00 

3,600.00 

700.00 

300.00 

20,000.00 

1,500.00 

75,000.00 

100.00 

3,500.00 

11,000.00 

.00 

1,000.00 

2,SOO.00 

29,000.00 

.00 

120,000.00 

80,000.00 

7,000.00 

6,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

5,500.00 

8,000.00 

153,000.00 

375,000.00 

.00 

25,000.00 

.00 

.00 

300.00 

75,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED PCNT 

.00 .0 

.00 .C 

95,491 .65 2S.0 

7,399.45 24.4 

748.00 .0 

2,506.00 40.6 

16,398.03 26.3 

5,876.30 23.3 

993.68 .4 

800.00 .0 

.00 .0 

2,000.94 33.1 

7,406.38 17.7 

2,666.83 11.1 

3,500.00 .0 

3,600.00 .0 

700.00 .0 

216.71 27.8 

19,237.61 3.8 

1,500.00 .0 

66,902.35 10.8 

100.00 .0 

3,500.00 .0 

11,000.00 .0 

399.04) .0 

706.57 29.3 

1,615.30 35.4 

22,385.42 22.8 

.00 .0 

95,639.24 20.3 

80,000.00 .0 

5,356.64 23.5 

6,000.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.OC .0 

.00 .0 

5,500.00 .0 

8,000.00 .0 

153,000.00 .0 

370,083.82 1.3 

.00 .0 

23,164.70 7.3 

.CO .0 

.00 .0 

300.CO .0 

43,978.71 41.4 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

.00 .0 

S3/0812015 01:S3PM PAGE: 27 



16-550-5103 PROJECT ESGINEERING 

16-550-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEE 

16-550-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

16-550-5106 PROJECT CONTINGENCIES 

16-550-5109 FE .... .A EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLE$ 

16-550-5110 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT 

16-550-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL WATER 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

WATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.co 

.co 

.co 

.00 

.00 

.CO 

.CO 

31.521 .37 

31,521 .37 

YTDACTUAl 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

127,332.73 

127,332.73 

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

.CO .00 .0 

.CO .00 .0 

155,000.00 155,000.00 .0 

.co .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

1,350,214.00 1,222,881 .27 9.4 

1,350,214.00 1,222,881 .27 9.4 

53/08/2015 01 :53PM PAGE: 28 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 

Agenda Item #4 Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
September 22, 2015. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk 
shall enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the 
official record of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 22, 2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
September 22, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22,2015,7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:02 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Pastor Bruce Swart gave a prayer. 
,,'" 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Vice Mayor Simpson led the p!edge: 
.' . 

,".:,- ,.;. ;-.. 
ROLLCALL: - , .~.-' .... , ". " 

Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council M~mber Kfllley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member orgeron, Council Membl;lrSt. Germain. "'<: 
Absent: Council Member Davidson. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager, Kelly Sct1wab, Town Attomey; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk . 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUf)lICATIONS FROM CITIZENS: 
( . . ~ 

\'<~ ' .. > " ' 
Frank Oulman spoke regarding his property-.effof Mockingbird at 448 N. Emerald. He 
said he had spoken to the Council and tI1t)Town Mal'1ag~r last winter regarding the issue . .. ", . .... 
of his property having no access. He said.tle had speQt li!ve years trying to gain access 
from the Bureau of LandManilgement, the'BlM, and h,ow he had worked with orie Town 
Manager after the rrext. Mr: Oulman expres'sed his displeasure that he had not been 
contacted since last winter and"said that his pl:pblem had not been resolved. 

,/ \ ' : 

Starr BearCat said she ....vanltci the County to .iiitend the Board of Supervisors meeting at 
which Dan Fteld's.,¢tJ'1f)I9yment was ontheagenda. At the meeting's call to the public, she 
hearda'volunteer iIhirnal ,sheltEtr worker speak regarding animal abuse and horrendous 
condttlQt1s at the shelter:Jtlwhicti s.he assisted. Starr said that Dan Field stated that there 
was anl)pening with the 'GQunty fp'r an Administrator/Animal Control person. 

ANNOUNC~M!SNTS: 
~ ',;. , , , ", , 

.... ..,;_:: '.... . '.,:' ' 

Shanana Rain Bea~t,'afinounced that Proud Neighbors of Quartzsite would be hosting 
and sponsoring a Quartzsite booth space at the Arizona Off-Road Expo in Scottsdale 
during the upcoming weekend. She spoke of the Town's booth that would be there and 
its offerings that would promote Quartzsite and everything the Town has for the winter 
and summer seasons. 

Page 1 of6 
092215 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



PROCLAMATIONS: 

1. PROCLAMATION - Proclamation declaring October 2015 Domestic Violence 
Awareness Month. 

The Mayer read the proclamatien declaring Octeber 2015 Demestic Vielence Awareness 
Menth aleud fer all to. hear. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

2. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 39350-
39397, totaling $162,196.29. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to. approve th~le,dger ef acc!)unts paid fer check 
series 39350 through 39397, tetaling $162,196.~aridCouncll Member st. Germain 
seconded the metien. The vete was unanimeuS::, Motion Passed. 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

3. LIQUOR LICENSE PUBLIC HEARING - CQndl,lct hearing and consider 
". - ,,"- , 

recommending approval o1\art application fora Remote Tasting Room 
License for Quartzsite Wine Works located at 50 E.,Kuehn St. #11, Quartzsite, 
AZ. 85346 to the Arizona Department of LIquor Lic6r1ses and Control. 

The Mayer epened the ,pug1i6 ;~earing and stated it weUld be epen fer public comment. 
-... :. ' 

Starr BearCat spqk&ragarding1itlcohel in Quanzsite. She neted the Tewn sheuld have an 
erdinance regarding dr'\lnk and .'qfserderly conduct in public. 

/'. ", "_ .. (, 

" " • - .1 :"".' 

There was no. further public O?mmenrsotheMayer clesed the public hearing. 

Council Member Orgeron mo~~tO: recommend approval ef the remete tasting roem 
applicatipn fer the Quarti:!>ite Wine;Werks lecated at 50 E. Kuehn St. #11, Quartzsite and 
Council M",mber St. Gennaln seconded the metien. The vete was five ayes and ene 
nay from C()uncil Member Kelley. Motion Passed. , 

4. LIQUOR 'LICENSE PUBLIC HEARING - Conduct hearing and consider 
recommending-approval of a Special Event Liquor License for a Rotary Club 
of Quartzsite sponsored Beer Garden during the Rock Fiesta at Desert 
Gardens Showgrounds. 

The Mayer asked if there was anyene ef the public that wanted to. speak regarding the 
applicatien. There was no. respense so. he clesed the public hearing. 

The Mayer invited Vie let Kiss ef the Retary Club to. the lectern. 

Page 2 of6 
092215 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Orgeron asked Mrs. Kiss how many of these licenses the Rotary Club 
had applied for and had been approved for various events around Quartzsite and if there 
had been any problems or issues with the events. 

Mrs. Kiss replied that in some years there had been one event and in other years there 
had been a few. She said there had been no problems or issues with any of them. 

The Mayor thanked Mrs. Kiss. 

Council Member St. Gennaln moved to approve the special event liquor license for the 
Rotary Club of Quartzsite sponsored Beer Garden during the Rock Fiesta at Desert 
Gardens 8howgrounds and Vice Mayor Simpson secondec( the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. ./ • 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 
-'i" 

/ . . . 
5. MINUTES - Consider approval of . th • . tninutes of the Regular Meeting of 

September 8, 2015. ":<,..:-. :;". . . 
'--<: .. :~ 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the rhinUtes of the Regular Meeting of 
September 8, 2015 and Council Member Kelley secon~ea the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. ., . , :.' 

, ,". 

6. DONATION - Acceptance of the donatiori of ~ digital projector from Mr. Elmer 
." • I 

London, Town ~.~t. \ ... ' " ; 
. ~. . 

Town Manager M!I'eXPlai~~~how the gift,from Mr. London had come about. Town 
Manager Miller listed many uSes for the projector by the Town and its residents. 

' .. '~' . .' ' ; 

7. PRESENTATION 'BY TOWN PRoSECUTOR - Dave Ward, the Town 
Prosecutol',Wili give ',( presentation providing an overview of the duties of a 
Town Prosecutor. ' •. : v' 

1 A" . 

Mr. David Ward explained some bf' the duties of a Town prosecutor and his view of the 
responsibilities. 

Council Member St. Genilain asked Mr. Ward what his thoughts were regarding the new 
La Paz Veteran's Co.urt. 

Mr. Ward said spoke highly of the court and praised its value. 

Council Member 8t. Germain asked what guidelines cause some cases to require special 
prosecutors and not Mr. Ward. 

Mr. Ward said when there is a direct conflict a special prosecutor must is required. 

The Mayor thanked Mr. Ward . 

Page 3 of6 
09221 S Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



8. QUARTZSITE IN MOTION PROGRESS REPORT - Update of the "Quartzsite 
in Motion" Public/Private Partnership and discussion with Dave Anderson. 

Mr. Dave Anderson and Miss Heather Caton spoke regarding the goals and focus of the 
plans for "Quartzsite in Motion". 

9. ARRL SPECIAL TV CONVENTION - Update of the expansion plans for the 
local QuartzFest ARRL Specialty Convention. (AARL ~ ,Amateur Radio Re/ay 
League) /' ',,- , 

," . 
~: ' 

Mr. Anderson and Miss Caton spoke of the efforts and plan!! of the AARL and the 
exceptional participation and efforts of Mr. and Mrs. DicJ(Thomp~n as part of the AARL. 

' . , 
, " ' 

I ,: 

10. PASSPORT PROGRAM - Discussion and possible action~o partner with La 
Paz Focus Future II, Its Hospitality and Tourism Committee arid the Passport 
Program through a monetary contribution to ' aid In the promotion of the 
Town of Quartzsite and the region. ' ' 

The Mayor summarized the informliltion presented at the last meeting regarding the 
Passport Program. '.( '. 

\ ",0" " , 

\ :", .',: ... . . , '. " 

Mrs. Linda Goldberg spoke of the program's contrlbutors and'sponsors. 
\ \ .... /) "..;;' <_." .': 7" ; ,'- . 

Council Member St. Gel1i1aln moved to 'make a $1,0'00 partnership contribution to the 
Passport Program and Council Member W~rner sec'onded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. ' 

Town Manager Miller said.the donation dollars would be taken from the Town's economic 
developm~nt fV!1d. , ' 

11. .<PROPOSED T'QWN CODEtJPDATE - Discussion and possible action 
' ~arding propo.ed Town Code update for Vendor Permits and their 

issualhce. " " . , .. ,, ', ; ", 

Council Member Kelley moved to have the agenda item tabled until the second meeting 
in October and t&rnjvettle item opened to the public. Vice Mayor Simpson seconded 
the motion. The vote was four ayes in favor of the motion and two nays, Council Member 
Warner and Council Member Orgeron. Motion Passed Council Member Warner 
explained her intent by stating she was opposed to waiting to discuss the matter. 

Council Member Warner spoke of the short time remaining before the vendors arrive. 

Town Manager Miller said vendor permits had already begun to be issued. 

Council Member Warner moved to reconsider the date of the proposed Town Code 
update. 

Page 4 of6 
092215 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Warner moved to move the Town Code update to the next meeting, 
which would be the first meeting in October rather than the last meeting and to have the 
agenda item open to the public. Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the motion. The vote 
was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

12. TOWN ENGINEER - Discussion and possible action to rescind the 
appointment of Emmett Brinkerhoff as Town Engineer of Record. 

The Mayor stated that a State Board contacted the Town advising the Town of a violation. 

Council Member Orgeron stated that in the future, regarding similar matters, the Council 
will require written legal opinions. . 

Town Attorney Kelly Schwab said the Town's attomey$ had lookeq at the matter legally 
and found no requirement for a designated town ~ineer to be licensed. 

There was discussion regarding avoiding a tfl$<igreementwith the Board of Technical 
Registration. The possibility that the Board would, take .legal, action if the Town did not 
comply, by removing the designation of Town Engin~(from an unlicensed person, was 
discussed. -; , " -" . . '. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to r9fT10ve the desigl'l~tio:n of Town Engineer of 
Record from Mr. Emmett Brinkerhoff arid to' advisethe Town Manager to proceed with 
procuring another Town Engineer of BeC9rd 'via , RFCt ' Council Member Kelley 
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimOus. MotiOn Passed, 

COMMUNICATION§,: '. 

. -: " , 

. ... ,. 
," . 

13. Reports from theNiAYOR ,cm()W"rentevents. 
,' . '" . ':'. - ' ' 

"' " 

The MayOr announced that he had received a call from Channel 5 Yuma. The Mayor said 
they were impressed by the name:d .entertainers at the upcoming Rock Fiesta. A Channel 
5 representative asked 'him if theTown was serious about having the Rock Fiesta in 
Quartzsite. ,The Mayor replied that the Town was very excited by the prospect. 

14. Reports from the COUNCil on current events. 

Council Member St,Germain thanked the Town's Public Works' staff for what they did 
during the heavy rains. He said they did a great job putting up barricades and signs. 

15. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

Town Manager Miller said he, too, received a call from ABC Channel 5 Yuma to discuss 
the Rock Fiesta. 

Page S of6 
0922 15 Quartzsite Town COWlcii Regular Meeting Minutes 



Town Manager Miller provided an update on the intemet service GovNET is working to 
provide to Town Hall and nearby areas. He also said the Town Hall's new telephones had 
arrived and would be operational soon. 

Town Manager Miller said he would be working with the Youth Council in their 
sponsorship of the concessions for the Town's upcoming Free Movies in the Park Nights 
(dates to be determined) at the baseball diamond 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:12 p.m. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to adjourn and Council Member Kelley seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minut~s are ~ true and con'eet copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of September22.:~015, onhe Town CounCil of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on September 22, 2015. "~; ' .:~--

I further certify that the meeting was duly cBll~;~nd held and that a quorum was 
present. . ' .", 

DATED this 13th day of October 2015·" 
\ ' 

Tina M. Abriimi, Town Clerk 
, . .':':';.,; .. ' 

On behalf of the Common COY~iI 

Approved: 
" "" . 

. :.", . 
\' " 

Ed Foster,' Mayor 

Page 6 of6 
092215 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, October 14, 2015 

Agenda Item #S 

Summary: 

Review, consideration and possible action to approve applications 
for Community Outreach Funding as forwarded by the Health and 
Development Services Board for award of the 2016 Town 
Promotional Funds. Upon Council's decision, accountability 
contracts will be prepared for the selected organizations, in the 
amounts set by Council. 

The five applicants: 

• Proud Neighbors of Quartzsite 
• Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism. 
• Quartzsite Business Chamber of Commerce 
• Quartzsite Historical Society 
• Quartzsite Senior Citizens Center 

Town Code Chapter 20, Section 20-1-5 Duties states: The Health and 
Development Services Board is hereby charged with the following 
duties: "c. To review requests submitted by non-profit agencies for 
Town funding and to make recommendations to the Council 
regarding such funding." 

On September 17, 2015, after review ofthe applications, the Health 
and Development Services Board voted to forward all the 
applications to the Council, noting the Quartzsite Area Chamber of 
Commerce and Tourism are still in the process of applying for tax 
exempt non-profit status [501 (ell. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachments: • Draft minutes of the Health & Development Services Board 
meeting of September 17,2015. 

• Town Code Chapter 20, Health and Development Services Board. 

• Community Outreach Funding application from Proud Neighbors 
of Quartzsite 

• Community Outreach Funding application from Quartzsite 
Business Chamber of Commerce 

set; page 2 



Action Requested: 

• Community Outreach Funding application from 
Quartzsite Historical Society 

• Community Outreach Funding application from 
Quartzsite Senior Center 

• Community Outreach Funding application from 
Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism 

page :> 

Motion to provide one or more applicants with Accountability 
Contracts for 2016 Community Outreach Funding from the Town's 
Promotional Funds Account. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD 
465 NORTH PLYMOUTH AVENUE 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2015, 3:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER - 3 :00 p.m. 
The meeting was called to order at 3 :00 p.m. 

INVOCATION 
The invocation was led by Board Member Pennington. - ' .. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all. 

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD 
Chairperson: Sally Ford - Present . 
Board Member: Sue MacCracken - l,»t_t 
Board Member: Rita Wilson - Preseiit .\··<> ' . . 

•• ' "· t , . 

Board Member: Ginnie Duffin - Absent . . ' .. . 

.; " . 
':'<:'; .. <' 

Vice Chairman: Elmer LondOn - Present 
Board Member: Suellen Perirungton - Present 
Board Member: Monica Timberlake - Present 

\ ,~,~. , . ~ . , .. ':. 

Staff Present: Janet Collier, Transit Coordinatm;; Miguer~~1anos, Deputy Town Clerk; Skylor Miller, 

Town Manager. "-,<r . , ~' -{',.''-
APPROVAL OF MINUTES "\ ~ .... . ' 
Board Member Wilson motioned to approve the ritliwtes of July 16, 2015, August 6, 2015, and August 
27, 2015. ~o8t4M_er Penniniton seconded the'n}.()tion and the motion passed unanimously. 

. . " ." - ..... ". 

BUSINESS 
"- -~ ... 

1. Revle/jV;,:discussion IlIid·pnsslbleaction to recommend to Council selected organizations 
to be reqpklnts offinanl:!:al assistance from the Town's Economic Outreach Fund. 

\~ . ". , . 

Chairperson Ford $aid she would like the expenditure reports from the previous year's assistance 
funds. Town Manag~M.i11er offilrlld to provide the expenditures that were provided with the 
applications. ", ..• . 
Chairperson Ford noted th&toruy the Historical Society had provided their expenditure report while 
the others had not. Skylor Miller mentioned the Board was given all the applications that were 
received, in their entirety. 
Janet Collier, Transit Coordinator, explained the expenditure reports are from the previous year's 
funding and do not belong with this year' s applications. Chairperson Sally Ford would like to see last 
year's expenditure report of the funding. Town Manager Skylor Miller recommended making a 
recommendation to Council on the merit of the application. 
Chairperson Ford asked if the Quartzsite Area Business Chamber of Commerce had received their 
501-3c for becoming a non-profit. 
Board Member Timberlake motioned to open the agenda item for public discussion and Board 
Member Pennington seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Health & Development Services Board Page 1 of 3 Special Meeting of September 17, 2015 



Phil Cushman, President of the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce explained they were in the 
process of applying for the SOI-3c. 
Board Member Timberlake questioned what the Senior Center would use the money for. Board 
Member MacCracken answered the money would be used for utility payments. 
Chairperson Ford motioned to give all applications to Council with the exception of Quartzsite Area 
Business Chamber of Commerce, which do not have a SOI-3c but should still be considered for 
funding. Board Member Wilson seconded the motion. Motioned passed with five members ayes and 
one member nay. (Ayes: Chairperson Sally Ford, Vice Chairperson Elmer London, Board Member 
Sue MacCracken, Board Member Suellen Pennington, and Board Member Rita Wilson; Nays: Board 
Member Monica Timberlake.) 
Board Member Timberlake noted that she did not have enough jnformation to make a proper 
recommendation. Town Manager Skylor Miller added that the Board could not have made a proper 
recommendation due to conflict of interest on the Health and Development Services Board. 

REPORTS FROM BOARD 
None. 

REPORTS FROM STAFF 
1. Transit updates and statistical reports " " " 
Janet Collier, Transit Coordinator, reported about th~~ort~ transit plan. S\le said only 200 
surveys had been returned. On September 24th there wi'Rbea'l'AC meeting and there will also be a 
public workshop at S:30 p.m. The same workshop will alsaJ)t} held in morning on September 2Sth. 
Janet Collier presented the statistical reportfor the month otl\~st 201S. 
Town Manager Miller asked how many tickets WACOG had pumbased. Janet Collier said WACOG 
had purchased approximat-e1 y $5,.Q00 worthjJf passes. 

CALL TO THE PuBLI<;; 
Shanana Rain BearCat sat!! she was dtsappointed .that the Proud Neighbors application was not 
discussed. Shanana also pr~ed a:fewpromotional items that Proud Neighbors would be giving out 
in the future. ' , ' ' 

Pat Meisner, a transit rider for eight years, sllldt1:ie'fown transit system has the best drivers in the 
world. She said they are very caring people, but they are under pressure. She said the drivers have to 
be everywhere in fifteen minutes. She SQidit is hard on the riders, their shopping and the drivers to do 
this. She said she would like more time to ilo two things in one day using the transit system. Pat 
Meisner also said she would like, to see better communication with the police department. She said she 
would like to have the transit system operate on Saturdays and to see the price to ride to Blythe 
lowered. 
Phil Cushman said addre~d the Health and Development Services Board regarding the La Paz 
County Hospital regarding ways to better serve the Veterans within La Paz County. 

ADJOURNMENT - 4:27 p.m. 
Board Member Monica Timberlake motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:27 p.m. and Board Member 
Rita Wilson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

CERTIFICATION: 

Health & Development Services Board Page 2 of3 Special Meeting of September 17, 2015 



I hereby certifY that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
Meeting of September 17, 2015, of the Health & Development Services Board of the Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona, held on September 17, 2015. 

I further certifY that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present. 

DATEDthis __ day of _______ 2015. 

Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk 
On behalf of the Board, 

Approved: 

Sally Ford, Chairperson 

Health & Development Services Board Page 3 of 3 Special Meeting of September 17, 2015 



CHAPTER 20 HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
BOARD 

(ORO NO. 06·11) (ORO NO.1 0-16) 

ARTICLE 20-1 HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD 

20-1-1 
20-1-2 
20-1-3 
20-1-4 
20-1-5 
20-1-6 
20-1-7 
20-1-8 

Section 20-1-1 

Creation 
Membership and Terms of Office 
Compensation and Expenses 
Officers 
Duties 
Meetings 
Vacancies 
Removal of Members 

Creation 

The Health and Development Services Board of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, is 
hereby created. Staff responsibilities shall be assigned through the Town Manager 
office. 

Section 20-1-2 Membership and Terms of Office 

A. The Health and Development Services Board shall consist of seven (7) members 
who shall be appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Council. 

B. The appointments to this Board shall be for terms of three years each with the 
terms of members so staggered so that the terms of office of no more than three 
members shall expire in anyone-year. The initial appointments shall be for two 
members with terms beginning upon the appointment for one year; for two 
members with terms beginning upon their appointment for two year and three 
members with terms beginning upon their appointment for three years. 
Thereafter, upon expiration of their term of office, all new appointments shall be 
appointed for full three-year terms, except that in the event of death or 
resignation of a member, the vacancy shall be filled by appointment of the Mayor, 
subject to the approval of the Council, for the unexpired term. 

C. All members shall be residents of the Town. 

D. No individual shall be appointed to the Board if such individual has received 
funding from the Town either as an individual or an agency, or if such person is 
or was a member of an agency or organization within the last twelve months, or 
has served on the board of any agency or been the employee of any agency that 
has received funding from the Town at any time during the preceding twelve 
months. 

E. No former member of the Health and Development Services Board shall make an 
application to the Town for funding as an individual or an the employee or 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page I of5 Printed September 2014 



representative of any agency within twelve months after they have ceased to be 
a member of the Board. 

Section 20-1 -3 Compensation and Expenses 

The members of the Health and Development Services Board shall receive no salaries 
or other remuneration for their services as members of said Board and shall not be 
entitled to personal expenses incurred by them in the discharge of their official duties, 
except to the extent, purposes and amount such expenses is first authorized and 
approved in advance by the Council. 

Section 20-1-4 Officers 

The Board shall elect a chairman and vice chairman from among its members to serve 
for a period of one year. The vice chairman shall preside at Board meeting in the 
absence of the chairman. 

Section 20-1-5 Duties 

The Health and Development Services Board is hereby charged with the following 
duties: 

A. To conduct public hearings to determine the needs of Town residents with regard 
to: 

1) Public health needs, including but not exclusive of provision of human 
services and care of the elderly, handicapped and developmentally 
disabled, food bank, information and referral, etc; 

2) Development of Town, including, but not exclusive of, promotion of Town, 
historical preservation , community activities (i.e. fireworks, parade), etc. 

B. To enhance the development of the public health and development through 
public forums, seminars and work with other agencies. 

C. To review requests submitted by non-profit agencies for Town funding and to 
make recommendations to the Council regarding such funding. 

D. To assist in the development of health care facilities , community services and 
activities. 

E. To assist in developing recommendations to the Council as it concern the Town's 
transit system. 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page 2 of5 Printed September 20 14 



Section 20-1-6 Meetings 

The Board shall establish a regular meeting date which shall be placed on file in the 
office of the Town Clerk. Special meetings may be called by the chairman. A quorum 
shall consist of four members for the transaction of all business. 

Section 20-1-7 Vacancies 

Vacancies shall be filled in accordance with the provisions of Section 20-1-2 for the 
unexpired term of the member affected. 

Section 20-1-8 Removal of Members 

Members of the Board serve at the pleasure of the Council and may be removed from 
office by the Mayor with the concurrence of the majority of the Council. A member of 
the board shall not be absent more than three unexplained meetings. If such an 
absence occurs, the remaining members of the Board shall vote to retain or recommend 
to the Council that the absentee member be relieved of his duties on the Board . 

ARTICLE 20-2 REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Ord 10-16) 

All requests for financial assistance shall comply with the following stipulations and 
conditions: 

A. All requests shall be filed by or on behalf of a valid , non-profit organization as 
qualified by the Internal Revenue Service and as registered with the Arizona 
Secretary of State, Arizona Corporation Commission or other appropriate state 
office. Such registration shall be provided at the time of the request. This article 
shall not apply to governmental or quasi-governmental jurisdictions. 

B. All requests shall be submitted to the Town during the month of August of each 
year in order to be eligible for consideration in conjunction with the current fiscal 
year budget. 

C. All requests received in accordance with subsection (B) of this article shall be 
referred to the Health and Development Services Board for purposes of review 
and recommendation to the Town Council. 

D. In those instances where a request is due to unforeseen circumstances or when 
the public health, safety and welfare is at risk, the requirements of this Article 
may be waived by action of the Town Council. It is preferable, however, even in 
such instances, for the request to receive a review and recommendation from the 
Health and Development Services Board. 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page 3 of5 Printed September 2014 



ARTICLE 20-3 DOCUMENTATION AND REPORTING (Ord 10-16) 

A. Required Documentation: 
Any non-profit agency submitting a request for an allocation or grant of Town 
funds shall submit to the Town specific documentation including, but not limited 
to, the following: A copy of the agency's most recent audit report; a certified copy 
of the agency's most recent financial statement; detailed expenditure statements 
in order to provide detailed accounting of all funds previously received from the 
Town of Quartzsite; complete information on the source and amount of funding 
received from all other sources such as non-governmental agencies, 
membership fees and dues, and private contribution; client services information 
as it applies to residents of the Town of Quartzsite, proof of non-profit status as 
determined by the Internal Revenue Service; proof of corporate status to include 
copies of by-laws and articles of incorporation; the source and amount of funding 
received from other governmental agencies; the names and addresses of current 
board members; and any other documentation as may be deemed necessary by 
the Town. 

B. Reporting Requirements: 
Any non-profit agency receiving an allocation or grant of Town funds shall be 
required to submit to the Town, on a quarterly basis, a detailed accounting of the 
expenditure of Town funds for the previous quarter, a written report outlining the 
agency's performance and accomplishments within the scope of work outlined in 
their contractual agreement with the Town of Quartzsite, and any other 
documentation as may be deemed necessary by the Town in order to determine 
the agency's compliance with the provisions of the contract. 

C. Contract Required; Procedure For Distribution Of Funds: 
1. All Town funds allocated or granted to any non-profit agency shall be by 

means of a written contract based upon services to be provided to or work 
to be performed on behalf of the Town of Quartzsite and its residents in 
compliance with the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes and 
Constitutional provisions regarding the use of public funds. 

2. All Town funds allocated or granted under the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be released in equal quarterly installments or quarterly payments 
based upon a schedule of anticipated expenses which has been approved 
by the Mayor and Town Council. No subsequent quarterly allocation or 
grant shall be released until such time that the receiving agency has 
provided all of the required documentation for the previous quarter and 
has provided satisfactory evidence of compliance with the scope of work 
stipulated in their contract with the Town. 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page 4 of5 Printed September 2014 



D. Submittal of Requests For Funding: 
All funding requests submitted by non-profit agencies for the allocation or grant of 
Town funds shall be submitted to the Town Clerk's office during the month of 
August of each year. Requests so submitted shall not be subject to Town 
funding unless approved by the Town Council and only following adoption of a 
final budget for the current fiscal year. 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page 5 of 5 Printed September 2014 


